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@OOc 05?D eoor QOBa gdc 8E0 OeeO qogEoetC l6 a a1O7E 6@ oorcco oge5dOg egzo:n @g

toc O5:rczo:9 E61 locaolr,.,lc@m zo:d oac6@6. 966or,$ 2l ac 28 oeBq gzoc6O 966 oaca:Og
86O1co qcocs r2{O 6,elg08 qotco eogeo eoeoqc Azrf EQ Eo6 O5eoro qOeeczlor,$ gers gzorsa?r)

eoE?rr ocorqr o4E@ oOpOO ddocQa OSeeooi ddercqzr 86O1co @a 2024 oQee19O5 3l Qa:O
gd8 66 @ceO onccoood qcoco 6L.262,641,057201 oeeo s)€E?rco zo:d Eg1@ ao.t an6 60,&.

2024 oc68m oncol eo@z6Je<rocSQ dzol qog8 @o>oidczlcozo eoc 6@ oorcs) coOoc 02 E ooltto
eo@zolee€6 OcSzlcoO oocnJ dzs:zo g@c<6co eoOeozd zo:d oatc6@€ Eb6 eo@mle<r gdOgco
EBzrI 8BO1co 67.225,241,813o'19 orlco q8n@ 460 zo:O qqc€O dr:zs:658,59320:6,earnc oeoC

qd8nlrlac orgzlc o16@0 zoOgq tord ozrrc6@6.

gog8eolgl 15zo: toc lli)Ac 02rr qOeoal 66 OseO on:col O5zriczor9 s)<6?ico 68o@Q oncot
q8a@ 45zorO qegO 8BO1ce 61.3,502,295n1Q oacco egzozo l8,l89zoi 6)<x,6)6i zot6 oanc6@ qr:d
qog8eolgf 03zo slc OzoI @OOcOto qOesal 6O OceeO oarcco O5mczs:g co<6arco 68ogQ oacol
q8n@ 05zorO Eqcgo 8BO1o 61.76,499b1p oacro dzo:zo: 523zol Ol6ocozrl qmlOc 659 oulqoOzd

o6)rcll ?rr e,o6a'leo<r OcSnc qpO oetedzoo eeroE or:ccr drozo eoleoQogQ qoe8 eolgl 09m:O otc

coOOo 02zoO qqrgo 67.4,767,427ni OOmc 66 onrcol eJzo:zo 12,122a 6earncOozsf oc
qogEeolgl l0zoO olc aAAc 02 zorO qqcgO Q.3,550,449201 OOoc 69 o'arcal egnzo l8,57lar
qE8a'focezsl 646.

es@cogC8n OSeoo$ oqeol@O5 3l QmO coOOcOg roc @c?eO qogEeolglOg o1016 tocdQ orc zo:gl

g4nlQ ozacco oOpoOol 61.1 4,908,104 zoJ oOzdzo:d 6@gi zlgof atcdp otc zoC gOol ooccoooi
rrO> O5mczor9 Q. I 8,322,395r,1Qocoaf 6ozr oOzd 689 4.3,414,291 zoJ E 646.

eo9cogC8a OSeeooi Eggor5 roOOc 02aO toc @8gO> oOOcOzilO qqcg,O oncco ?rc o.6)cs)

eo6zolec OcSoc qpO oroodzoo errod dnzo co<6a eoleoQo9Q gSog l3l aO qqcgO egzorr',l

1,349a 6,ezr:ncOcor.l erlOd gard OE OOmczo:9 d1.1,605,8162ol Eco. r:Oq qpgO> oOOc
03zo:, oOCn6f roOOcO orc @8gOo oOOcOO qqrgo dzo:zs: 9,700a'r gd8zo.incsaf Q qnd OE

oOCr:gf, e[Edt@ oc @8gO> roOOcoO rocEac^rO con oa:ceo16 qEo:g 28zolO qqcg dalzor

593,032r.1 0 qrrd OE O5trrczo:99 6r.2,1 13,520 mi qlegDJO obcro ro<6?rJo r:d 6Q&.

@OOc g"zsl 01 ac 02 E q8n@ 98zoO qEc€O 61.1,284,812 r.l OOr.:c qggo> dogJgl9 1,236 a
6,earacOconl I qad q8orO 126 aO Eqcgo 67.2.696,108 zsj O5zlc qpgO> 6ogCA19 9,230 at
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6 e.^, ESOa:O<r 9@6 16 E eoqorzrl 6o@ozrJO q2eeo oroa eoqo:zrf zoQ€ egzo6
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eoogS<rooozrJo a'Jeco zod 6A€ 88o1co 61.104,167,093 p cozrlogcon,6<r, eJg eolergg oafg,
6tscaaxat6 6,aafi<f orc AaloOrri$ g8ng 462 bl r:OgdOof gooJe5mcoO col|@zrl 6@urQ,
gB6oc,{ 5l oeBqco ga':c6O d"coO ozrlcOar Oofzol@ eoqarc qOocrJee OOalczorg eoer goosJdarOrf
8Er: zorcgco 0168zo:0 eogcogJozlco zod glaiao@rdqara oqJeo orgarc ooal @ g"zo:c E6@a:dzl
9@6 g.zo: 08 gzo:cdO gdocaJOzr: 68@0 6OEe zo:d oar6@6.

2015 OSeoc$Q qcgSooq oqercSno@rrfa2O E8rrl @gQoorm 6@g 8601o1 6(.20,980,5752r3g
cordogJelzo:d{6 09?oJ eo"ojOcoo acdQ 6Qoq, Og cozdogCetzs:d<G nzo}oe$d1 zo:d Eq3€lola zo:d

oarc6@6. O@ corrlogJar.,t66 09 zrf eo"eidc er6gooE cozdp 05nI o@<6nI o104<6 aOaf gzf
Pharmaceutical Grade Ro Water System co:rfgco ar@<6nl ocEncoo op goa qad Eo6a
Qo:- 0 2025 gA l2 qzofOc coalg 04zol 6crJzo:o5c,rO 60,&.

qcgSoOq oqercSao9zda2o EBal oqerc6aogaleoO gers nnJrJO gzarccraooS eo.aiOcO E$zrf
6,erooJe5zro zorda-: ooaJOc,c6 0.l73zolB q6co qzoloc 65oQ eo.aidcO E86J OE q86co erOdc
o1896zrl oacdO 2017 O5eaociq6L.366,000,000zoO gOg azsloa*61ad pg> o:rcOzr OaJzo@

ogeo Eggoza zord 6@&.

906oo$ 55 oe5qcso ooorl6o eo.oiooo EBzrf Sg@ eJzlr': oszdpce goca er8erooo eogOolo
6890 qo@r5 6,ar.,l6a @gQ ozlcol6O otrla2oOaf coa'fgco oc8acoO rorl @3r)ca116 an;rJOocj
65oQ zo'leoce oges 6L.803,628b1 cogelc 669 oeclqoOzrl eegcogJ8a o5eeooj zoJeco oOrrJtr36g
OO g9c6ocord Ol$ocozd ?rr ers)co O@ g9c<6oosnf gQoOz# qzofoc 6@6.

eo"eioco EBzd 6elocoJeJzlo zordzl 8@oo@zd oorzolococd 17a! at 14 zoJg dzo:Old$co erc

q'oocglg com gg 6,oalOg q86co oOdcooan Eg@o:n 6890 o@cogJ8ar OSeoor-{Qq 6Oge
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@agzsrc.o el{odcs eoqtoc oarEco gq e.30,000,000 zo pqg gagoaaa> ooJzorg2ol ogeo <Bggocn
6890 6ose zod oarc8Q gad ocoBoq d9 g9c<6ocoaf gQoozrl qaloc 6A6. 9o6oo$ g

oeBqco gzocdO g9a'leco 6690 6Oga2 zod oarc6@ got6 el@cogJ8n OSeosO qqcg nleco
oOarczoroQ 4.1,000,000 r'I qQoorri E€gob 689 oulo2oozd gcurcs og goc6oconl
Ol6ooal qnloc 6@6.

eo.aiocoo qoca> oc<do oc oeioc gocoldoo EEo qccoar: oon og)8o ga g() gqeo
qoldzorcdo ogeo E.g@aa at6 oonlerrf 6zo2rJ zord d@.&. 2024 oqeoloaS 3l Qa:o eoza>

Ocooco?tJ qqcg, eoc<dO eo"ajcJcO oOn g15 6@gq 60 gqcg qoIdzo:do or:cSco8g oula2oOr4
qofdzo:cd9 <86o@ 61.14,174,725 zo ocrJeocozol er1o4&. og@ ocJeeo Ec 2024 esr.:oc$ 0l Qrr
o:r Eo oancSooa eq 61.8,362,165 zo: ocrJeocon'lq fta€6f Eco. d qtro ezo:oJ oSeeocj 19c

esocogJ8a o5eeooi 6coEB oc e,rcgczu 6coqg qofdzorcd@ 8@ooeaf d.. 8,362,165mJ oc
6L.14,114,725 zsl Ol8ocsal qnloc 6@&.

9eoeSzr O1"252oO osJee eo?rcO @8co gzorc6O 2015 eozo 2019 O5eaag EOaa zo16r: gq <6coOd @8
gca'f6zo: <8.5o 03zo ocrJe oarqo 67.1,951,49261 Qoq, oos ge> gzs:roaoog e.26,9gg,39gzol
ogeo Q.25,037,906b1 ol8ooraf qzoloc 6@&.2022 o5ee6o oer6 Bo pgu gzocoazrog QEni
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QoOg gQBc^rO ocoar Oar OO ocrJeo eo9cogC8n p5ooodQq 6OgC 6890 zoOgq zo16

oanc6@&.

pgrs nnfalo gzolcoaa:cs qpo oOaroi e9.a@ aa#@ oOorfQ qc6m'Ie< rrlzdor2 osJe6 ?tc

qcdzslecr nlzdoq oglOr:cs qgO oaJeaco 8@oo@zrl 6t.25,867,571201 oc 61.13,167,073rl1

Qocsn"f 67, I 2,7 00,498 zo oOzr e,: zo'f 6InJe <ro Eco.

(eo) €6coorrd ocrJo eozrcdzr el8zoleecoOQ O5acr:@ 67.105,330,7 802s18 <rcocoldcoarl 34oqo:r:zs; EBrd

es.aiOcO oOol oclE@O 689 9eere.i oanc916 OO qmlOc 646. orOq, e6ocorEc,ol 02 arO qqcgO

oercrf ocrJecs 61.1,637,109 nl QOq, dO 6o roldcord EBzrI aorQQ zs:g ocrJeo 61.2,223,792a1

Eco. eJ gEO dr.104,744,09120 AdA oOaresn'f dSnleoco Eos.

gaoeJa 01.62o'0 qcdal8aO o1a-felrf zo:d 6@5 979^ 772 zo 6rd neoQ 09zo oarcs) O5ztczo@

61.1,841,645r,1oeee 9er5 gzocoaa:og qnloc 6@<6q o5arozor@ co3 e5ro6f@ aaQQ zod @1690

qqcg @codcoE@ gOc o1690 6Oge zord oac6@&.

<moo6 €EOeOqqcgBcocoO l0zo: d.qQggqCdr. 1,894,902 a:Oqqcg6,eroglOr-:, gc6nl8a
rrlzrlerq 6L.25,867,571 zoO src oco8co gb2 br?5Jee q. 1,041,015 zo:O gqcg 6,oog10zr:, nlzrler4

oglOm ?rr zore EcrJogfe<r, oSeo 15 zs:8o oztcoomsiO oOda 67.1 ,923,741 r..,l} gcalOar

ee"En ocrJeo otaQ67 66 @LE@O qqcg @cs6oE@ arc dr.636,000,000 zo: 9O9Ogo gqcgO

q86o aaQ6l zodar @coE@ Eo:<6zrlco eoqotc aQ8elof omcozodl&

eo@cogC8a OSeocoO qqcg O5rr:czo9 d1.l1,082,007 zolQ ocoE@ OgOd 07al Ero<f,atco eoqtoc

gQBeloI ozsl:ozsrdl&.

6 e"^, Eco<6zrr 966090 (6,e..8.g) EAeeO 9c E(o€6ztrco 8g zor6a: gQ. o9O Eco<ra-r 966
orOorl Q gcoccJ ac;$@, oO@ OcSacoO geD gzoooa?n Eo<6r:cs ro@OzrlOocoa'f Eo<rzoocJ

0o6O c^ran oncOood r:OgdOrf Eoiad zord q1a. gcocrJ galco e,rqtoc erqzlgzol ooloE@ 6,o.qeoc Oc

E8:rl gOcocor:: E(6 6a<,rs eocnf8 gOc6Orf eos: 6,En OO OcosJ EcJOceodS.

ee.aidco8 2024 Oc68,a oc6arco0 gre€al qoarzs;zil orrcd4dl

OcSncoO ftAgbf zo16 q16 mpni 9e> g?or6r2t"r eo?, d 8@aqo Q gcoo} Eco6r: OcSncoO

q14€bf ozroo?r oon6o261, qomzo2rl oac6n267 ozrJomzrJ qqorod oO. o9O qoarzo2ol oncd4dl
esqoc zsrg,9zltm,6<6c Oco6O g4co.

pg> gatccaa o@OzrJOocoal Q gcocrJ @nocord qoarzs2al oac6n2Q qrOd<6co oarczodr: qnd
gg e9 Spaq 689 qca:cdceal arodzo:E9zoJ oeoJ gzaonl gzorca oaczo:d6.

pe> gzsrroaa 8€aC gcocrJ Ecll<6zlcoO qqcgO, @cosJ 0o60 Ozdozrf gE)6 olg?rrcc)af qoarzo;nJ

orlc6o2Q gOo oa ocr6 9 EO 6ceEO eotll Ooai 68ogQ qor:m2of oac6o261 pe> gzorccazl eoOeo

otoJ Ero<6moc$Q oarJ oOzloJ gczo:cdodrf gOcoal gcon} qrg9 qpO g@c<6caJ@zo OgeocortJ

o?tccoreoottOcq coafan €o e25)r are@8.

ee.eidcoo 2024 a$8a ocSncO 6csOa EO, OE gOc6caIgzsr Odqoc qlnlE@ q16 OO 99

eszdEoOqmo zog g4co. aO g6orl6ordq o?rozD€ O6qOc qlzsfE@ 6oD ar@, e9Oc qcdQg@
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O>OaiocoO 154 (6) O>OeiOcO gan6O 9c EBa-f coOc zo:cgoo$Q oc5@o9zrfr2oO eoorccoa zodp
gOzrr O:6orcOO qlr2grl zo6€ E(a.

pg> gzocozl 8€Ae zog@zrozod€6oci esto arce2rros a6at esc5aOodocrJ 0o6@

oO@ pg> gzoccezr 6 e.^, ESOzorO<r 9@6090 qtreeo 8@ocog 680 olc eocOcd.6 ogeo
gQ8eri 689 eoo o.oc otoC oldQ ou}qoozrl q16Ecs o16 g9c<Ecafgzo eocoq> gzo:ccacoafootrl

oacdO Qg> gzocoerr 8@ocog 6890 o1160g 86eo qOcar: Oa qexzdn6 ercgarcorl E6acs
68@ zogOaczod<6ooi Oco6g oD.

pgr gzocoam 8@ocog 68o@Q, eo.oidco qO<dOO oOalOcorom csco9 orldcoco Ed<rco 68@
zog9a:czo:d<6oci Osl6gzsl Ozl qad, r:ggarczo':c8oJOco €o.oidoo qod 6890 qqood zo:dzdoal

ar9 otllJ oOzr:al Ezogfetconl oarc916 EOQ oOoorgg ?rrOtEJEgO zoOgq zodrllorrJ ar@ eold

qO<dO elOlrfo@ erqr:@ 9a <BE1@ n159 otc eo"oiOcoO qadO eslOlrlgO qqcg zodlg
qzlcO6<nco 689q a: g, garcr..ld<E ooi Oro6 g6.

to"sddcoO pg> OcSo:czo:6<6 @cocO@ce esgOzdOO o8zslecc 68o0 0o6@, ocg:r:os zo:6a:

oc5@Oco?tf EBaf qdp ga8.

2018 q"r: 19 qda eic6,a Eol<62tr erzrorl l6 (l) 6,er ocorrldco galo6O, es"e,iocoD oc58zo: essr

zor@m pgr: gzs:ccaan 8@'oog 6800 ?rt6o?rr etBQ a{Odco qcqccog, Eoq9, Oafzo:@ roc Oldro@

8€aq 68 eBQ oetcrJorJ s)c OcSbrc erOofOcoco:l cor geco.

p er: gzs:ccazl I 6) 66 6 e,g @ Oaf O ocs2d Ao 62or oqJ OoE g

to9aiorcszoJ oe ee 9e> gb)cce6), O"Oc eo?j) OtdQ 6eoc q6Ozl ggc<6crfgzo: escOq>

gzoccazlcozrlocoal oncd OOO eocOcd6 r:orQQOnl gOcQO eoeo @cocd gaco qa2grJ Eo6a
OcSr:cO 6zo:oJ 689 @coal qd9€6 oO. eocOcd6 eoodzo6@ 6,eoa{ @OOog roodzotE@n} Ozr:

zrgd, 6 e"^, Ecocrzr: 9@6 gzotcdO Ecl<6mo 8g 6Bo@Q Oco eozg8o@ g@cocafgzo eecOq>

gzorccrazr:oaf qzrrcOd<fco zo:doz#zlc OOO Om otoQQ dBOrc'J oa:cOp q1a. O.Oc eoot OldQ aE
ootJ eocp8zo ogeo Ogar19 6eoc A@c<6crJgzor eocOq> gzs:ccaatcozd q168co ot16 qr:d, 8E
gOc<6cal9zo: t cOo o@9 9e> gzorrcazl erqzlg zodo66rrJ el88gzolcorri EBrd co6 gOa qc58n
Edct ozoodE Oa Ogell@ 9n dqc erO6.

6 e.^, Ecoqa 9@6 gzo:cdO 6o<rzloc,i ozocOe^:zol ogeo gc EBal Erocrrrror,$Q OaoJEa

SdcrJOcs eoo Oarl8ce eslzopgO8al gqO $oc zordzrr gQ. 9c 68al nOgdOrl,

gzorcoa zorda Cq Eo<rzl Oac^rO elqal@zo.l eoocor or16o@Q O.Oc oolC OldQ otrfr2oOzd

9e> gzo:rs2a:Og q16 Eco o:16 g9c6calOzo eocOq> gzo:coazlozrJ q16EoO qOqcr::9

ogarccol8@ orc r:zofooddl 68@ toqoc qOoJdcoOCEorO 6,En Ect6?r er8erc5 eorergg
re:d @cocrf@zor m:da gQ. OdqOc qlnfE9 orlr2oOzrl EgOa: g@c<6cafgzo eocOq>

gzocaacoaloco:d BgOa aee5?9o OOc O.OcOBzrI EgOala:c Q Ogolg 906 Oalozrf egOc

gedeeafOczlocord, O>ce5 oglOa eoltotEo9rf, oOamctrJEn Oel?rr8o@?ri, O6qOc

qlaf8o9a-f oorJ qo>zdnrd arcgatcoal go? ?,rr8o9?d 016 oulq 6esc Ozl O1E6.

qto>zdnd ercgzlod eoOgqcEolOco 8@OqO gacsa'J gre:cca 68o0 qqot8zd ozlcQOq,

qOeJdcoOCBnO 6,En Eco6:r o6er5 enreg@ 68@ 86ee qo>afnd ocerr)co 8@aqo
gOoOJOcozal gOcorzrfa'rc gQ.
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2.1

vlc8bo zodtrr eq EqqOzo:Oo gdeloldOg 6,EorocOo, Esigzo:O?') qodno@afa2Og
eecOcd<6oJOce eoot m:g@ancn':6<6co EBaf m:dr: gq eegOal8n oeo@qdO 689 qocozr

(]q.

8dE?rr oeoc noJojocoaf otrlqoozrl eo.eiocoo qa€do eslololo 8€aq g@c<6col@zo.r

q8dnJEorncocsnl 6ooq coafa: eogoafoocsrl goccool E(,)<6zr eocrel8 9n elqm@o

6.5Ozo:O<ro t,rq?rc gccoaa:oo$ qOdO eslOlrlg 8€aq oqa@ o6rqo otlEo@
qqcgofoco E6aos zoda gQ. g9c<6onl q8dcrJEnacoosm.i q16 ooo gc 6(J)92Dco

zordzrJotrl 6@ 9e, gal:caarog eJ e.rgorrfoo,obJ g oor@qdo68@ ogo gcocr} Eroc6zr
ocSarcoo gooczlcs ococp zo:g ge Ebd, dg oar@qdD68g ggc<6oaj oarcozrJoal ar@

9cooc grrco Szord<6c^r zDg geco. ozoloei Qoq, qarcola 8d8b"f ooc aoJrfocsaf @a
gO<dO er1O1al9 qOeoaf EgO o16o,

9er: ga:roazlOg Oproco ero qzda6co6)co eoE?ro el:qn Q cl2oq2 toc 8{8zd 6,Er: orr

e,scOrd6O ErA€6f E q,6 OO eso oor@qdO 68@ qr6)gd ge, gzocoazrOg ee9ajO
gQBoaI689 qcocor: gQ.

Ocoal Eol€62tr6 egq argzlcool OlqcooJ Ecocrtrl oeoccoccol6@, gOcrr: go>rdad ercezr g5O6ac
orc qozla2ol zordr€ 8@aqo eereo)co zodg gOzl escScaOozrJ qlpOof zo:d6.

oOzlzrJ ooadzo oc dcscOrn qOo::ac 8€ae Oc6zlcO

20 18 q.m: 19 qda eJt6,rl Eco6zl oanorJ eroror eoqeoa-f qoca>arcoor:ri o@O:rfOoc,oal EoaJe
gdercqa: qqgol oO.

2.1 .1 @coa} OcSr'rcoO ODc,s esqoc erqm9 ozolcOoaj Oe.jad a6 q1E zodl€ O@al Otl Ogerl@ et1d,

2018 q.zo: 19 qdar e3t6,m Eo<64 ermooJ l2 (q) ocoaldooi eeqorzrf qOo>ocOnl qpO,
Eol<62trco eoqoc qOce> Ecog oorcdqft eoo .rrorQ€ 68@ 9c EBa'l gOcozda:r gq qar6, Ococr}

elSzofe<roce:# oet8 oal qczorcdoo 68 Qg> OcSac eo"aiOcO oOaJOcool?ri oocod 6@6.

2.1.2 2018 q"a 19 q6a eicEn 6cl€6zt er:roo'J 6 (t) (g1) (iii) 0o:116or,$ eoqoal qOca>acoco qgo
eo.ojcJcoO 9e> gzoroaa gzo;nI OSeeo eo@eo qpQel oO.

2.1.3 o99 ocSncoD 1.2 oeBqoos qrnfoozr: (q), (qr) (i), (qr) (i), (q() (ii) eeo (6) oa 68a.Ie<r o1d,
2018 q"m: l9 qd:r: e3tEa Ero<6zr ermooJ 6 (l) (et) (iv) ocozrldood eoqoraf qoca>ncoco gpo
9m2ol o6eor,$Q 9c EBaf 8go:da gq 65o{cacoa-l gQ8errf zodrrr gq ge> gzo:roar:og qlqgrfo
9tn'

qgo@r:co zoda 6q $cec@c5o eoo goc aoion e Q o:czsI8 @n oc a@c<6crfgzo: zodlgogo Egc
68@ r2g, esota:: eoqoal gzocaa 6890 nd9 68OzoJ @cocrJ qOOczr:oO gm.l oarc8co.

2.2.1 2018 q"zo: 19 q6zr e5cda'r Ero<6m ozrool 12 (q.) oc;trJdod eeqeozri qOo>acOco qpO ooror

. eoqolrd E8zolecr eor6 eo.oidroO ocgo'r @<dOgor,{ c^:@ eocgcSzoocozo;O eo"eddcO eo@OzdOE co@

EEggzoI eo@OzrJoocsaf eoag{o oarC qan>czo:cdcodrf esc9ca> O::cerc8zo': o:oJOoozd d7lr;16o
eo9OrrJOcezoJ qd AO.
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6Szslec{6

ee"ajc)coO EOg zog@zlczocd qO>nfeozo E8?tl

zog9zlczocd onn26 02zol esqeor gCgg zsrdzl gq

qceg9zodlOzd oqoqozlzo2O, OpO q66J to@col9

oqzolzD oaiOco m:g OOO O>ceJ oe.ior oeodzor eO, Q

6A<51 qn,6 qqr€ eo@pO er8ole<6 9<dOg
eec9cszo:cszo'p Ocaor,rz#q zo:Oga2 zod qqcg 8,6<6 o1E@

eoqocQ qO>nle @<dOg d,adEgOq eoooc8 E qOo>

oaSOc erggdl{q oac916 o9@ qog@re'rQOal oaCdc

o149O ^Oge 
zo:d 6@6.

(e) dgOc6zrl
o169

oEoqo?ti?5J OqOc

(qr) ftEdt@ gtu @eQ a1E@ (i) ee"oidcoO eelelg@zo:ftoOzs2Q es@cco@r'l eoto

eo.e.idcoO EOg zotg@mczocd gO>zo'fezoOdcoc

qo:6 eegOzrlErl ercSsaO colQ@zo'i (Conflict of
Interest) esO6?tr aO aotQdl Eos. mc@zor

es9ccll@b'f Q o@9 e.rgcs)o@ m@ oc8arc zo:d

eo"aiocO oOn e$gcadOzol oOfagf gOcQ@o

g,afeezrlOcaooaf gnlnO b:Oge afi 606.
eo.aioco o99 a':c6zo eo@coo9zd 2023 ac 2024

OSecozrIE 8€oo€r..l Q.10,891,681r: ti)3

6t.23,227,843 a gor5 @gQooa: 646.
es"aidcOO e3gca{5al oOCngf arlerg9 eoq(tc

@cocerQ.6 eologlgzodloOzs2 oacQ o@9 ee@cslO

eolerg9ardl ogee ootJdccool qOofdcOgQ qqcg

geo@ocqzl zo@QOgO zog@zrrczo:6 gO>zolozorq

eoc9cSzoocozo2 Oo:oco?tf eotl:s)c8 E 6Ae.

(ii) g66ocorrf oncd e$gced8mf oOCa:61 @gQ o1E@

oulr2oozrl p8co qeo@zri e1@g a:calgE9 erc Qcsd

gOc o1E@O eozo:aj zo'rd q16 qcOcdzr:co gtogO

do:E 65O 016 qocrfgzs'rtocOcs 8@Aq oqJe

oeriqoorrl 8BO1ce d1.951,805 zslQ 8@oo@rrl

Oe eO5 105 zEJ, 1,9072oJ oc 95 zs: ozo:C@c8zoc

etgg oOJr:gl 395mlq Oe €O5 210 ,tfg
o0601@ oOc6oOced oOCr:gf 95nI oc O€ eO5
210 ztJg o.oogfzorg oOc6ooced e)c8rrcoo clla)

ozl:cto16E 6Ae. 9@6oozrl oacd o@@

eigca{Onf oOCngl Oe?tf dzozo 8,0002or

es.O>cOzo'l g)OOcO A€ olOdcoq, eolerg@2ojd1

oOn gOc Q@O zorOg4 zo6 o:rlc6@&.

2.2.2 2018 q"zo: 19 qdzr e5cdzo Eco.6a erarorJ 12 (6) Ocl?tl6oc,i eoqeorrf qOca>r:cOco q2O oarn

eoqozrl B8zoJeo o1d co@ qqcg @5n 66cozoO oeoC es.oiOcoO ercgn @dOgo EBal 6arf
zodar gq oOanrj oetcg oeoC Eo(tJee SOczlOgO qAQe or:cOa: ogee @coc to:6 qd OO.



EE,8E arr 6EEOrtr63O ocorgo

(q) 2018 g"zor 19 q6a elrl$z;. 6o<ra:
e32D5J

qgzs;e oac8O

(qr)

(i) 16(2) ee, orozrJdc,s ?5)r 2o2l pqgl oSeconi qoes,'f E Qzr 60zol qpre€., ocSgzoozlcO1.O. 16 Q-t6 E.?D gC> gz$ro,?r) ?ro or:Q@orf OcSgzo: OcSr:c
0112021 q6a 6ce5x O>cercd Eo<rzocEod oOar gQ8errl a:g gA gOEf,
ogo.fooo$ 03 oeBqco q€o eogcogc8a oSeoci ge> gzoroaar gQ8erof 6690,
eogzrloc gzrl 6tesx o>cercd 6co@o, Qaro ooc Qzl I05 m.I conr zo:d 6@g E.,6oooerg@ qrfoercoaf 6 ozorQ@oaf ocSgzo: aclafl 2025 goocafq 2 r Qa:er6OoeBqoc$ 6.6 oe5qo Ozl EOaJ 9Q6oal r:d ozrc6@6.

(ii) 38(l) eeroo,afdoci (q) oeBqco, ge> errezrco ,uq?rr eodgqcg ger>nlo,d erce?n
38(2) eo o(oaJEa ac 2022 $@ er{odcoa'} eozo:aj zord eronfococoa cop goa.: ooo29 Q-,6 g.zor DMA-0212022 e,so,6zor E- ge qa6, d9 erQodocs eodgqcgorcoco' q6a zogga:czo:d<6 o(r€6rrr g@aqo os@cogcpoaco ggzr:d .J gao el{a6 ogocEOgogfOco oges zordocozl r,rc@O qosars oOo,aizo@ gg zo:6p

er5cs ge OOol, gQzor€ gA ee@cogCOace @DaO
Egrrg ge Erld oE SOeroj Eoctzo:cEerd ooa gOc
Q- ge QOol dqpo 6OSe zo:6 oa:c6@&. ge,
errgzrco ogOafOoorzrJ 6g qro>zdord. ocgalcoaf
eidcSr: zs:d ozrc66@ gn 2024 ac 2025 O1esciclE
8@oo@rrl 61. I 6,9 I 5,3 07 Fl ac 61. I 4,209,3 92 zor e g>
o"OcOa.l BgE 6@6.

6 e ozoc geJcr:c:rf@zor ee @ceJOcQ

e5zldeJoqj pq6l odqgcg seogrroe

(i) pqsf odesc8 I l0 lc,c8 ac ocQ o6fOao 8@ocog zord 6@gq Oco
6o6a gca:adco gzorcdO 8@ooo6 aod ozrrc6@S qold
eo@cog:f8a OdeoogQ Oco cocOofa.lc@aq zord
ozrrc6@6.

9SC es@eo e.oazfl Eqo€ oglOa cocOalzo:c@a:O

eOrJOc ozlcd5g eoto EEgr..J oOozrJ aOc oarcoldO
orlr2oOzd ogarorldOO ozrceolB Q O6eo 0lbJ 05bf
gad O1"q rB.g1O 04n 61.21,109,92781 OEmc pqgl
r:lzderq ocrJecozrl 6OgC 68O0 bOge a.s6
o:rc6@6.

(ii) pqsl odc26c8 166

(iii) pqcf odEsc8 371 (2), (5) aoc(6) orrfa:c6co qqdl g@oo gocoof occdo@zo: 6soc8-c
aa 2020 qooJa*Q 28 Q:116 q.zo: E86f og zocdco dozorg Eoeog oarc zorcScs 6gzo:d
0112020 Q62r, 6te'x gSC Qzr l0nl A€ qOO6 go8os gA zrrgbj 6,gacBrJ 26
opogloooi 09odqcs oEozrz') gococoo 6@g ozorqo 6l.r,0r4950zoJg

r:oJzolcScs q@O 40zol gcerg gcoEO eoqoc zorc6osco

6gzod Qrr: l0 gO 
Qzr 96r;l qafi zorcgerdceocom.i ggcq

E 6a6.
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(iv) pq6l odc2sc8 395(en)

1969 gi8 11 Qar16 q"tol

qd EocJo oreoo ergco.

OzoJ ozof gceoooi q16 co2oq2 a:oloJoco

eo@OalOooaJ 6g,a gcooci l5 OrB QarO oeld O1"zs2

eoleog9 gzsrccacsnl Spocsg ?o€ga2 QOoI, e5"o9 Eqi9
05o'I es9ardoocoaf oB EEEOom gzorcdO r:ogq zod

oarc6@6.

ee"aiOcoO qdp€ 07 qor8zrl qcgSoOq @geeO O5c)

ddercqmco eoq?rr qO@)5 Ozl 8689 ogrBor:gl

derqEgO 8689 SgBB eOc opOod 68 esOO

erOalOcocozl coc@, OeoO oSco 8@ocog 689 eeqoc

qoo:> 6 er16 6erqE@O @ 910$eonf ql6 689 oc @

@10{eoaf q16 689 6)a?t zo6@cafnconf oe eo

eo"O5Oarco 68@ or: S69S 99zod or1E9O bOge
zord omc6@6

2024 oSeco eoqero 6t.12,430,560r,1 o5anc

oSerzrfo8rrl 6ogJg1@ 8,93020I OeQ colEo@Q

gc5ocoJoo{a gac6O 6Oge zod oarc6@&. oOq,

E8ggora ozrcEg 9ar BogCAzO 150ref Qar l8zo

zo:cg g9cqo6zd ogO eeeroc 6@91 otc 6ogJg19
150n1 or:ceoerorc esd l4zor zocaonl oa8 60urq
g9cq coca{q gco 68OO ozlcol68 6Ae. d qao
ee9cogC8a oSeooi €gQ rol8o 6ogJg1@ 6,81 lzoJ

Qocorl gOca>r'rcOco AEoBQ eogac olEo9rd oncdO

oc58zo'r eoregg ozoloi od 6Ae,

2024 a5eaco eaqar,t 61.33,7l5,000zoj O5arc OgrB oa:gl

6o3CA19 12,260r,1 e5cdzo a,6aac6 g@co coooof

OgQ co16o eoqorc goolernl q1:rl8@ erg, zord 6@urq,

689 g.gzordloOzs2 d eoqoc 69 o<rzd gQ6errl zord

orlc6@91 ao qzofo@zrf, oed on:C 6ogJg19
6,99lzrf @gQ ro160 eoqarc Qm 07zol r:e @cocerQ.6 arc

EOan oOgqerg r2@trl Sqprl broze O6ztl 69
?orEEgO qp916cs gacQ 6@6. EqprJ a1er1Q 96al
Og<B oorgf eoe56?t gOca: qconzl Scacg eo.O>oOmJ

erlOdcoQ, d@ qccoaa oOdaf 69 zo:1q8@ 8g orlca':6,

onJdcozda:c gq eolerglgzs:d1 ax oOr:oJ Ercoazt)

oodaf Og nlqE@ 8g zo:d 646.

er1@&o9 QOac ogeo d1. 10,358,800 ni Ogo6fa
EEEOcm O@al OlarldO ocoOc 646.

(qr)

(qz)

1485313 q6ut

ddoc,i go@ercqm

e0.9?rc0

(i) @cSooJero{ca

8.9.1(qc)

@cSoorCa:o{cra

6.3.2, 7.12.1 ac

(ii) gcSoroCero{cra 2.8.4 (Er),

5.4. 1 0(q1), 6.2.2, 6.3.6, 7.8.4,

8.9. I (qc)

1994 gA 14 Qzr16 q"ar 95 q6o: 6ce5x

O>cercd oqercSaoOrdq OpogfO
(e)
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(6) 2022 oqor1@Ab 2l Qar16 g.zo PED
0812022 .qdztr dceS> O>cerc6

OgoglOo,i 0 I ( I II ) oe9qce

oodOzo:8af eoqeoc adB zordool 6OcQ ga 
Qgroc

oorEoOQ ocoE@ eoqtllr eoezDc Oga OSeceO oerd
OSeecoO qqr€O groc ocdOcac6ce oOa ocoEco g4
Carrcocr otc gceOg ooOc 65c.1 Ea2o.O. og gpo 2023
OSeco eoqoc oco8ce SA 9d ertll3orrr oc qcoOg pqg
61.42,3 60,39 I ?oI QOEJ g?rf dl. 1 1,453,464b1 o@.6zoi

oorOc 65coQ eo"eiOcO E8,6l 2024 OSec^r eoqeoc 6OcQ
@a QO:rrc ogeo Q.6,145,026b1ooOc 6@&.

odC<BrdocrJ dee oOoooJ qOoa>acOor eogdc@o@ etc 6odC(B eogcdcozo'J ocooO arlEog qdp&zf
6L.45,125,759 qa{ao9:dr2 S8Oloszol eoEr: deo oOotonJ ddercqmcocdcoa.l 9Q68og Or:coa6co
dr. 37,000,000 zo ?rc€datac6 gdocqm 9r: qodoro zod 6@6. 2020 eloflc6 02 qm.Ioc

6L.12,144,400 nI olco nd 9Q689o@af Eocoo 30 zsj 6@al6 6@oq este$@ orc q8zoleo.o
gSOgoc otr}qoOrrf OQar 8O 9Q68O ocOroc@zo:O rta6 r.,t6 646. 2025 g8 30 O5r EO Oeod

06 nl gzol@O, 6A€ o@O O>cera6oc.$ qqcg gQdSO anlOa ec6@to zod or:c6@&.

erddo(oco ddercq:rcarc6c,o 61.9,095,322 bl oOanc 150 KVA Eg@ e5r:o ozrlgcom.l @gQ oorr.:
e,jOcSa zo:d 6@<rq, Eg@ e5a'rm cozrlgo gOczr erBoOoO eogOtrlO 68@0 qO@)5 @cecgcSco
eo"oidcO EBzd oarcco169 ouJ4oOa'l OSecozo:O q8zo: zo:cgcoa'I ddocqacroc 6a r)g ddzorcScoO
o1046. ozrlgol arqoc oee6zo: oco6g esodncozol 60crq 0o60 zsrcg E@co ogqc$o
6,eroceJe5aro 6890 qoercoeoceorl 6 6Aqi qn6 gQB oosd 062ilo q?€o qnloc q16 zroala2
88o1co oSocsal coooal aronla2 aoge 8g zord o16@0 EEgbJ r85ggzoo og@ oarc6@6.

es.ojdcoO eo19 q.oacom,f9 qcOd<6co Oar qczo'rcdcoO dzocO{O esds)66 gagzoc"o el{a6ozo} (ERP
System) aidc8zs: 689 eoqorc 4.30,000,0004: pe) 9qer6l O5e 05zor zo:cgoozoi eoqorc gc8zo.r

Q.500,000 ol8zrf ooEog goooqcozol b2@zrf gd(,)€?D eogcoozo.J ooa g"go S8mgc 6A6.
ogEQ, ge,:gercqm gcdoocoo{ca eo"geooc$ 5.a.10(q() gzordo bose zo:d omc6@.&. aoq, g.g
ogloa gm,fio o9@ o{odco eod 28zo: zorcgcerl ae eiocSa zogge poo} gceo 02ml n:cg
g9cqcoal qzofzro g En6 EEOEJ @Fa: EEggzorO o:r:cdg69 oerf4oOzrl gocq ored4 qcozod
co169o orrrceolB E 606. er8co6a: oagzorc.o el{ad e.ioc8a zo:d osiozo gp€ 680 eo, Q

65coQ eo.oiooo 58zri gcd@g)zo o(rjee6?d o@ o{odcoo qraerJ 68o0 eoc zo:ogq zod
oa:cd$oOaf Eco6r: Q-.9 2025 qoiirrleJs2 qm'fOc dar@ gceo 09zoO qceozrfa zorcgcea,I Og
et{O6o toc o99 ERP o6ro<rzo gagzorc.co er{Odco @cecaI@to 6690 BgQ cozda:c gq
61.6,307,1 5l nj oOr:c es8co<6zo: arc qozlzs2of c,err.o egarr.,l 79a'I dcrJzocScoo el1oq6.

oO2r2rJ m-Q$

eo.oiOco EBzrl qadoo EEgbJ qpgldcodzrl oorcdO 61. @@cozl 15 gnf9Oo O16Oa gc$zar

dedelcqzl 8BO1oo grl oqargO o"aidcoO EodO E"@OC oaiOzarcozdO gc8zorO d1.@@oar 02 ol
ft.O@coa: 06 bI qord pqgni ddercqa QBQgzrc o(J)oco?rf ocooc 6@6. ea6l o6eor,j

2.2.3 2018 q.zo'r 19 q6a dcdzo Eco<ra oanool 12 (d ocoaldoci eoqorzrl qoca>acoco qpo eo"CdcoO
Oer,e, zorSr:O> eoo zo:cScocozrJo qAqe oarOzl ogeo zo:Ooa4 zord q16 OO.

2.2.4 2018 g"zo: 19 qda elc$r.,. Eo<64 oarooJ l2 (6,e) ocorrfdor,i eoqtorrl qOca>ncOco qgO esorn

eoqaoaf 6SzsJec€6 atld eo.o{dcoO eo@errJ eozorgdlOg oe€e, zolo5o3zofee@ ogeo eoo dgqcE ogeo
zo:cg89cOzd S€ qpg AASA Oe O qpeeO geo@ocqzlor zod e)cEac zord oarc@lE AA.

(q)

(qr)

(qr)

J.

(e)

10



t
NAOSL

66lu 0o6el oo6€oogr
Gpdu amlsanueil e16yuooar
NATIONAL AUDIT OFFIC

(qr)

(qr)

(qr)

(e)

6L.82,453,412 ?oI g o@O QBQgzrc Ecoq9 eo9cogJEa OSeoo$Q Q.65,985,733 nJ Ec^r. Ooad QOq,
qOo>r:cOco 68 el6Q s)gztc oztrocozl Bdocqmco zs:6p gOzrr oOcooC BedercqarcozrJ (oOOcO

Agqg otoC qogE eorCAg zorC Ezo;of E@O gzolOm qa6 2022 ac 2023 OSecoal8 doaf zo:gl

eAaJg ac orc6Q ob)r6) O5zr:ca:9 8@oo@:d Q.12,885,943a1 ar 61.6,996,583r,1 Ec,s.
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SRI LANKA AYURVEDIC DRUGS CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at

ASSETS
Non Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Work in Progress

StaffLoans
Deferred Taxation

Current Assets

Inventories

Gold Stocks

Staff Loans

Miscellaneous Deposits

Short Term Investments in Fixed Deposits

Trade Debtors

Receivable Amount-Financial Fraud

Excess Cash Received from Trade Creditors

Pre-payments & Advances

Margin Account
Cash &. Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

FUNDS & LIABILITTES
Contributions
Subscribed Capital

External Contributory
General Treasury

w.H.o.
Ayurvedic Experimental Institute

Reserves
Capital Reserves

Revaluation Reserves

Other Reserves

Revaluation Reserve of Gold Stock

Foreign Exchange Escalations Reserves

Retained Earnings

Total Funds
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Allocation for Provisions

Bank Loans- People's Bank

Retirement Benefi t Obligations
Sales Agent Assurance Fund - Local

Sales Agent Assurance Fund - Foreign
Deferred Taxation

Current Liabilities
National Health DeveloPment Fund

Bank Loan - People's Bank
Trade Creditors

Excess Cash Received From Trade Debtors

Accrued Expenses

Other Current Liabilities
Provision for Taxation

1,105,986,771

4ss.862,230 612,798,291

1,841,645 1,841,645

17,012,359 18,224,190

3,396,765 3,756,165

190,065,223 112,189,375

187,796,981 81,173,248

16,915,307

22,242,;s2 A,tsz,la+ ,,rt,:11
26,989,398 105,908,646 31,245,792

120,680,059 132,099,419 84,qq0&l---l ZtS- ISA1TTIT 72eA15.850

__2,r37_&!2;4e_ J]3!fiJ212_ __)202J!9ilJ_

5,000,000 5,000,000
5,000,000 5,000,000

04

05

06.A
t7

06.B
08

09

10

32.4

31.12.2024
Rs.

1,068,596,377
12,144,410

11,827,064
2,479,479

1,095,047,330

11,733,414
4,000,000

123,680,025
513,547

51,826,289
31,071,666

60,247,433

31.12.2023
Rs.

1,080,561,174
12,778,376

12,647,221

Restated

31.12.2022
Rs.

1,139,137,832
16,436,521

I 5,954,838
1,804,601

1,173,333,792

321,268,547
5,56 I,695

17,458,468
3,321,765

I 12,13 l,8l I
I 45,603,836

300.828,384
3,994,341

il

t2

l3

l4
220,392,653 286,131,001 305,583,999

220,392,653 281,375,386

- 3,994,341

1,923,"141 1,923,741

834,232,183 834,232,183

(33,472,593) (20,510,938)

16,905,818

8,000,001

54,820,763
3,903,612

190,730

23,967,056

I 2,000,000

44,495,114
3,903,612

1 30,768

16,773,300

I 6,333,334

35,46r,706
5,701,000

I 5,000,000
4,000,000

149.673,262
499,286

32,035,'t6l
18,564,247

73.408,625 7,91l,3l I

1 8,323

1,923,741

830,8 12,289

3,720,050

19,523

736,880,266 590,502,061 453,736,832

1,539,563,598 1,406,165,370 1,290,212,435

rJ64gs62 -1,6s72sfin 1,600Jr6.434

l5

16

t7

18

r9
20

12,296,720
4,000,000

245,096,92s

512,633
38, I 93,07 I

26,693,918

-----2sIfr731iil ---4602T|19r --- m@367
Total Funds & Liabilities 

-2:1!]:..49f49- -2)88!:1212-
The Board ol Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements.

Date i/-9_1..9.?.'...'*)ft Page-O|

it 
" 

Sig"in"rrt Accounting Policies and Notes form an integral partbfthese Financial Statements'
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SRI LANKA AYURVEDTC DRUGS CORPORATTON

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 31't December 2024

Sales

Less: Cost of Sales

Gross Profit

Other Income

Less: Administration & Establishment Expenses

Sales & Distribution Expenses

Su rplus. from Operating Activities

Add: Financial Incomes
Less; Financial Expenses

Net Surplus Before Tax

Less: lncome Tax Expenses

Net Surplus after Tax
Other Comprehensive Income
Revaluation Gain / (Loss) of fixed Assets
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) of Gratuity Provision
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Earning Per Share 3l

Note 2024
Rs.

23 115191775,447

24 11072,911,020

446,964,427

25 41,756,696

498,721,123

26 206,529,624
27 122,151,569

329,691,193

160,039,930

28 25,760,991
29 2,875,525

182,925,296

30 46,020,549

2023
,... Rs.

1,215,283,637

756,212,999

459,070,750

42,226,122

501,296,971

177,499,497

121,898,062
299,397,549

201,899,323

19,864,257

3,677,297

218,086,282

76,884,979

Restated
2022

Rs.

935,892,860

722,935,119

212,957,741

33,357,523
246,315,264

184,922,943

103,527,769

288,450,611

(42,135,347)

20,635,653
4,299,793

(25,788,488)

589,8 I 0

136,904,747

(12,961,654)
(12,96t,654)

123,943,093

t41,201,303 (26,379,299)

- 59,704,062
(20,5 I 0,93 8)

(20,510,938)

ril;6rq=.I

58,704,062

32,325,764

(53)274 282

The Significant Accounting Policies and Notes form an Integral part of these Financial Statements.
Figures in brackets indicate deductions.

l

I
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SRI LANKA A.YURVEDIC DRUGS CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF' COST OF' PRODUCTION

For the year ended 31't Decemb er 2024

Consumption of Raw Materials
Opening Stock

Opening Stock Adjustment
Add:Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

Cost of Consumption of Raw Materials

Consumption of Packing Materials

Opening Stock

Add: Purchases
)+

Less: Closing Stock

Cost of Consumption of Packing Materials

Cost of Consumption of Burn Oil

Opening Stock

Add: Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

Cost of Consumption of Burn Oil

Direct Labor Expenditure

Prime Cost

Factory Overhead Cost

Indirect Expenses

Add: Opening Unfinished

Less: Closing I-lnfi nished

Total Manufacturing Cost of the year carried
forward to the Statement of Comprehensive

Income

492,990,147 651,096,251 401,889,350

2024
Rs.

97,935,062
(91,525)

519,032,176

616,875,713

123,985,566

96,004,550

653,026,763

749,$$n

97,935,062

Restated

2022
Rs.

85,399,305

412,494,594

49:-,8%,900

96,004,550

2023

Rs.

29,099,379

73,961,787

102,061rL67

36,914,549

39,356,268
60,613,803

16,364,357

72,563,300
88,927,657

39,356,268

99,970,072

28,099,379

65,146,618 71,870,693 49,571,389

1,624,950
43,9421280

45,567,230

l,4o7,600

2,569,000

68,174,213
70,742,213

1,624,950

1,059,750

66,049,522
67,709,272

2,568,000

2t

44,159,630

152,,0931137

69,117,263 64,541,272

119,866,3761 3 8,1 68,1 77

754,389,531

129,756,676

21,234,120

21,645,286
t29,345,510

930,252,383

129,651,595

20,691,648

21,234,120
129,109,123

635,868,386

I08,655,904

21,926,628

20,691,648
I 09,890,884

983,735,041 1,059,361,507 7 45,159,270

The Significant Accounting Policies and Notes form an Integral part of these Financial Statements.

Figures in brackets indicate deductions.
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SRI LANKA AYURVEDIC DRUGS CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 3l't December 2024

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Surplus Before Taxation
Adjustments for
Allocations for Provisions

Depreciation of PPE

Amortization Treasury Funds (Depreciation)

Employee Benefi t Adjustments

Prior Year Adjustments

Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts

Interest Income

Investment in Fixed Deposits- Non cash Amount

Profit before changing the working capital
Increase / (Decrease) Inventories
Increase / (Decrease) StaffLoans
Increase /. (Decrease) Pre-payments & Advances
Increase y'(Decrease) Miscellaneous Deposits
Increase / (Decrease) Trade Debtors
Increase / (Decrease) Margin Account
Increase / (Decrease) Excess iash received from Trade Creditors
Increase / (Decrease) Trade Creditors
Increase / (Decrease) Other Current Liabilities
Increase / (Decrease) Accrued Expenses
Increase / (Decrease) Excess cash received from Trade Debtors
Increase/ ( Decrease ) Sales Agent Assurance Fund - Local
Increase/( Decrease ) Sales Agent Assurance Fund - Foreign
Increase / (Decrease) Foreign Exchange Reconciliation Reserves
Increase / (Decrease) National Health Fund
Receivable Amount-Financial Fraud

Less: Gratuity Paid

Tax Paid
Net Cash florvs from Operating Activities

Cash flows from Investment Activities
Acquisition of PPE
(lnvestment) / Capitalization in Work in Progress
Investment in Fixed Deposits
Interest Received
Net cash flow from Investment Activities

Cash flow from Financial Activities
Treasury Levy payment

Obtained / ( Repayments ) Bank Loan
Net cash tlow from Financial Activities

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash & Cash Equivalent at beginning of year
Cash & Cash Equivalent at end of year

As at 31"' December

Restated
2022

Rs.
2023

Rs.
2024
Rs.

206,964,750

156,936,061
2,03l,ggg

(4,819,757)
360,000

(106,943,662)
78,919,248

(121,416,900)

4,377,749
19,633,219

914

59,962
(18,323)

(s63,306)
(16,915,307)

219,606,634
(l 1,648,870)

(68,397,620)

_ll!f!94!_

(45,407,736)
633,966

(77,975,949\
19,030,504

__r191fl2t11l

(42,360,391)

(4,000,000)

___146!ggr2u

182,925,296

(7,061,238)

56,738,566

(18,622341)
9,012,964

5J51,809
319,929

(21,700,135)

218,086,282

7,193,755

63, l3 1,002

(19,4s2,999)

7,140,077

(4,052,793\

(9,132)
(16,126,082)

2,506,03 I

258,4t6,141

(291,529,744)
2,541,89s

(s,233,882)
(435,000)

64,439,721
(74,662,854)

273

95,423,662
8,129,671
6,157,310

13,347
(r,797,388)

130,768
(1,200)

6t,592,72t
(18,617,608)

(2,846,664)

__t91442_

(4,5s4,344)
3,658, I 45

(2,s63,s95)
15,364,402

_l_l2q{gq_

(4,000,000)

i90oIpgl

(25,788,488)

8,298,643

57,091,291

(19,487,730)

4,522,773

(8,9 l 8,378)

(9,555,896)

6,162,215

(60,978,530)
(s,472,244)
I I,14r,590

(74,025)
(35,938, I 4s)
(1 1,935,681)

71,801,234
4,328,424

(3,872,613)
4,419

5,70 1,000

( 1 9,1 32,355)

(2,347,402)

__qA12l:8)

(63,204,487)
(4,292,111)
75,284,257

7,787,659

(+,ooo,ooo)

__gpgqpqE_

w,6rr,oD

r01,758,461

84,066,361

2022
Rs.

4,739,076
t0,674,353
40,774,959
r2,92s,761
7,030,637

5,721,57s
2,200,000

__ry.qgq;ql_

(11,419,360) 48,033,058

132,099,419 84,066,361
120,680,059 132,099,419

2024 2023
Rs. Rs.

Peoples'Bank- Gangodawila- A/c No. 097-1001-82315453 50,17g,136 29,54g,576
Peoples' Bank- Gangodawila- A/c No. 097-1002-72315453 12,135,g39 12,267,723
Peoples' Bank- Gangodawila- A/c No. 097-1003-62315453 15,031,921 45,107,253
Peoples'Bank- Gangodawila- A/c No. 097-2004-32315453 2,660,sg3 zlJloj,zzo
People's Bank-Gangodawila- Saving A,/C l5J76,451 14,452,333
People's Bank- Gangodawila - A,/C No. 097-4023-62315453 3g9,462 129,56g
Bank of Ceylon- Colporate - A/C No.00001209 19,012,656 5,925:,747
Bank of ceylon- corporate Branch- A/c No.876537g4 _ g95,000 g95;000

----Eqqq$2- --112 
r':1119_

The Significant Accounting Policies and Notes form an Integral part of these Financial Statements.
Figures in brackets indicate deductions. - iage 04
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SRI LANKA AYURVEDIC DRUGS CORPARATION
NO 94, OLD KOTTAWA ROAD, NAWINNA,MAHARAGAMA.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS _2024

1. GENBRAL INFORMATION

Sri Lanka Ayurvedic Drugs Corporation (SLADC) was incorporated in 1969 by the
government extra ordinary gazette notification No.14853/l dated 11 May 1969 under the
provision of State Industrial Corporation Act.No. 49 of 1957. The registered office of the
corporation is located at No.94,old Kottawa Road,Nawinna,Mahar ugi^u.

Principal Activities and Nature of Operations

The principal activities of the Corporation is manufacturing of Ayurvedic Drugs and
Pharmaceuticals and Marketing those to government hospitals, Ayurvedic Physicians and
the private sector.

The staff strength of the SLADC as at 31't December2024 is 329 (2023-379)

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of Compliance
The financial statements which comprise the statement of comprehensive income,
statement of f,rnancial position, statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
flows, together with the accounting policies and notes ("financial statements") have been
prepared in accordance with new Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRS / LKAS) as
laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka (ICASL) and the
Financial Regulations formulated by Sri Lankan Government.

The financial statements were authorized for issue by the board of directors on the 29th
May 2025 (Board decision number: 14895)

Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis.

No adjustments have been made for inflationary factors in the financial statements.

Going Concern
Board of Directors have made an assessment of the SLADC's ability to continue as a
going concern in the foreseeable future and they do not foresee u n."i for liquidation or
cessation of Corporation's activities.

Comparative Information
The presentation and classification of the financial statements of the previous years have
been amended where relevant for better presentation and to be comparable with those of
the current year.

'tt

2.

2.1

))

2.3

2.4
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2.5 Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with Sri Lanka Accounting

Standardi (SLFRS/LKAS) requires management to make judgments, estimates and

assumptions that affect the application of accounting poli-cies and the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities income and expenses.

Judgments and estimates are based on historical experience, trends and other factors

including expectations that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Accordingly, the actual results may differ from these judgments and estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis to ensure the

validity of the same. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in

which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. Information about

critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on

the amounts recognized in the Financial Statements are included in the following notes:

, Note 16- Measurement of Defined Benefit Obligation'

' Note 17 - Defened Taxation

2.6 Foreign Currency Transaction

(a) Functional and Presentation Currency
Items included in these financial statements of the corporations are measured using

the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the

functional currency). The financial statements are presented in Sri Lanka Rupees

(LKR), which is the Corporation's functional and presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and Balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the

exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

03. SIGNIFIACANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES.
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these- financial statements

are set out below. fnese pttcies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,

unless otherwise stated.

3.1 Assets and the Bases of their Valuation

Assets classified as current assets in the Statement of Financial Position are cash, bank

balances and those which are expected to be reabzed in cash during the normal operating

cycle of the Corporation's business, or within one year from the reporting date, whichever

is shorter. Assets other than current assets are those which the Corporation intends to hold

beyond a period of one year from the reporting date'

3.1.1 Property, Plant and Equipment

3.1.1.1 Recognition and Measurement

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprise its purchase price and any

directly attributable costs of bri.rgi.rg the asset to working condition for its intended use'
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The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials, direct labour, and any
other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the working condition for its
intended use. This also includes cost of dismantling and removing the items and restoring
the site on which they are located and borrowing costs on qualifying assets.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they
are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.
Carrying amounts of property plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined
as different between the proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of property, plant
and equipment, and are recognized under other income in the statement of comprehensive
income.

3.1.1.2 Subsequent Costs
' The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the

carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied
within the part-.will flow to the Corporation and its cost can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized.

The costs of the day to day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in
profit or loss as incurred

3.1.1.3 Derecognition
The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised on
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or dispoial. Gains
or losses on derecognition are recognised within other income in profit & loss.

3.1.1.4 Bad and doubtful debt

Bad Debt
Bad debt recognizes as an expense in the profit and loss account when certain that amount
cannot be recovered

Doubtful debt
Doubtful debts provision made it outstanding balances remain more than previous five
years.

3.1.1.5 Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to acquisition, construction or production of
a qualifying asset, which takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use
or sale, are capitalized as a part of the asset. The amounts of the borrowing costs which are
eligible for capitalization are determined in accordance with the in LKAS 23 - Borrowing
Costs.
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Borrowing costs that are not capitalized are recognized as expenses in the period in which
they are incurred and charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

3.1.1.6 Depreciation
Depreciation is calculated over the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset, or

other amount substituted for cost, less its residual value. Depreciation is recognized in
profit or loss on a straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of each part of an item

of property, plant and equipment, since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of
consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset.

Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives

unless it is reasonably certain that the Corporation will obtain ownership by the end of the

lease term. Land is not depreciated. There are no leased assets relating to this corporation.

The estimated useful lives and rates of depreciation for the current and comparative

periods are as follows:

Assets Category Useful Life
( Years )

Depreciation Rate (%)

Buildine 20 Years 5%

Machinery 06.66 Years ts%
Water Supply Equipments 06.66 Years t5%
Laboratory Equipments 06.66 Years ts%
Office Equipments l0Years t0%
Motor Vehicles 05 Years 20Yo

Tools & Equipments 03 Years 33.33%

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use whereas depreciation of an

asset ceases at the earlier ofthe date that the asset is classified as held for sale and the date

that the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year

end and adjusted ifapProPriate.

3.1.1.7 Capital Work in Progress

Capital expenses incurred during the year which are not completed as at the reporting date

are shown as Capital work - in - progress whilst, the capital assets which have been

completed during the year and put to use have been transferred to Property, Plant and

Equipment.

3.1.1.8 Financial Instruments - Initial Recognition and Subsequent Measurement

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a

financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.
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Financial Assets

Initial Recognition and Measurement
Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at
amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive. income (OCI), and fair value
through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset's
contractual cash flow characteristics and the Company's business model for managing
them. With the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing
component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient, the Company
initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs.

In order for a f,tnancial asset to be classified and measured at amortized cost or fair value
through OCI, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are 'solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI)' on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the
SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level. The Company's business model for
managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to generate
cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting
contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) are
recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the company commits to purchase or sell
the asset.

Subsequent Measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

l. Financial assets at amortized cost (debt instruments)
2. Financial assets at fair value through OCI with recycling of cumulative gains and

losses (debt instruments)
3. Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative

gains and losses upon de-recognition (equity instruments)
4. Financial assets atfair value through profit or loss.

However, the classification of the financial assets of the company is limited to financial
assets at amortized cost (debt instruments) and financial assets designated at FVOCI
(equity instruments).

Financial Assets at Amortized Cost (Debt Instruments)
This category is the most relevant to the Company. The Company measures financial
assets at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

*The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and
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*The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that

are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at amortized cost are subsequently measured using the Effective Interest
Rate (EIR) method and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognized in
profit or loss when the asset is derecognized, modified or irnpaired.

The Company's financial assets at amortized cost includes trade and other receivables,

cash and bank and loans granted to related parties.

Financial Assets Designated at Fair Value through OCI (Equity Instruments)
Upon initial recognition, the company can elect to classify irrevocably its equity
investments as equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI when they meet

the definition of equity under LKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not

held for trading. The classification is determined on an instrument-by instrument basis.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends
are recognized as Finance income in the statement of profit or loss when the right of
payment has been established, except when the Company benefits from such proceeds as a

recovery of part of the cost of the financial asset, in which case, such gains are recorded in
OCI. Equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI are not subject to

impairment assessment.

The Company elected to classify irrevocably its listed equity investments under this

category.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is primarily de-recognized (i.e., removed from the Company's

statement of financial position) when:

*The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, Or
*The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has

assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a
third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement and either

(a) The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(b)The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and

rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company recognizes an allowance for Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) for all debt

instruments not held at fair value through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference

between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash

flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original

effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of
collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.
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ECLs are recognized in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit
losses that result from default events that are possible within the next l2-months (a 12-
month ECL). For those credit exposures for which there has been a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition, a loss allowance is required for credit losses expected
over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of the'timing of the default (a lifetime
ECL).

For trade receivables and contract assets, the company applies a simplified approach in
calculating ECLs. Therefore, the Company does not track changes in credit risk, but
instead recognizes a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The
Company has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for forward looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic
environment.

The company considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 365
days past due. However, in certain cases, the Company may also consider a financial asset
to be in default when internal or external information indicates that the Group is unlikely
to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit
enhancements held by the Group. A financial asset is written off when there is no
reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.

Financial Liabilities

Initial Recognition and Measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, bank overdrafts,
loans and borrowings, and other financial liabilities.

Subsequent Measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described
below:

Loans and Borrowings
This is the category most relevant to the company. After initial recognition, interest-
bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR
method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.
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Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on

acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is

included as finance costs in the statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition
Financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or

cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the

same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are

substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition

of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the

respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of Profit or Loss.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabitities are offset if, and only if, there is a currently

enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle

on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Financial Risk Management
t4

.l

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Corporation if a customer or counter party to

a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from

the Corporation's receivables from customers and related parties.

The Corporation establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of
incurred losses in respect of trade and other receivables and investments.

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Corporation will encounter difficulty in meeting the

obiigations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or

another financial asset. The Corporation's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as

far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due,

under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or

risking damage to the Corporation's reputation.

3.1.1.9 Inventories
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Company did not

value the stocks by using the NRV. Because company did not sell produces less than the

market value during the year. The cost of inventories includes expenditure incurred in

acquiring the inventories,Production or conversion cost and other costs incurred in

bringing them to their exsiting locattion and condition. Company uses FIFO formula for

value the raw materials and finished goods in the head office and Sales centers.

3.1.1.10 Trade Receivables
The Corporation recognizes trade receivables as financial assets in its statement of

financial position whenl and only when, the Corporation has a contractual right to receive

cash or another financial asset.

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for commodities sold or services

performed in the ordinary course of business. If collection is expected in one year or less
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3.2
;

(or in the normal operating cycle of the business) they are classified as current assets. If
not, they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade receivable is carried at anticipated realizable value and estimates are made for
doubtful receivable based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the yearend after
considering outstanding period more than one year. Bad debts are written off during the
year in which they are identified.
A provision for impairment of trade receivables is established when there is objective
evidence that the Corporation will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of the contractual right.

3.1.f .11 Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalent are defined as cash in hand, demand deposits and short term
highly liquid investments. For the purpose of Cash Flow Statement, Cash & Cash
Equivalent consist of Cash in hand, deposits in banks & net of outstanding bank
overdrafts.

Liabilities and Provisions
Liabilities classified as current liabilities on the Statement of Financial Position are those
which foll due for payment on demand or within one year from reporting date. Non-
current liabilities are those balances that fall due for payment after one year from reporting
date. All known liabilities have been accounted for in preparing these Financial
Statements.

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event the Corporation has a preseht legal
or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow
of economic benetit will be required to settle the obligation.
All known provisions have been accounted for in preparing the financial statement.

3.2.1 Contributions Received from General Treasury
The accumulated fund includes the total of all amounts received from Govemment in
respect of the financing of Fixed Assets.

3.2.2 Borrowings
Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently carried at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the statement
of comprehensive income over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest
method. However, no borrowings as at the reporting date.

3.2.3 Employee Benefits

(a) Defined Benefit Plan
Defined benefit plans define an amount of benefit that an employee will receive on
retirement, usually dependent on one or more factors such as age, years of service and
compensation.
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The Corporation has adopted a defined benefit plan as required under the Payment of
Gratuity Act No. 12 of 1983 for all eligible employees.

The liability recognized in the statement of financial position in respect of defined benefit
plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date together
with adjustments for unrecognized past service cost. The defined benefit obligation is

calculated annually by the Company using the projected unit credit method prescribed in
Sri Lanka Accounting Standard l9; Employees Benefits. The present value of the defined
benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash flows using the

interest rates of Government bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the

benefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the

related pension liability.

Gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial

assumptions are charged or credited to other comprehensive income in the period in which
they arise.

Past service costs are recognized immediately in statement of comprehensive income,

unless the changes to the plan are conditional on the employees remaining in service for a
specific period of time (the vesting period). In this case, the past service costs are

amortized on a straight-line basis over the vesting period.

Under the Payment of Gratuity Act No.12 of 1983, the liability to an employee arises only

on completion of 5 years of continued service.

The key assumptions used in determining the Retirement Benefit Obligations are given in

Note 13.

(a).I
Assumption related to calculation of retirement benefits
Discount rate is 11%

Staff turnover is 9.66oh

Salary increment rate is 2Yo

Retirement age is 60 years

(b) Defined Contribution Plan - EPF & ETF
All employees who are eligible for the Employee Provident Fund (EPF) at d Employees

Trust Fund (ETF) contribution are covered by relevant contribution fund in line with

respective statutes and Regulation.
EPF & ETF covering the employees are recognized as expenses in the statement of
comprehensive income in the period in which it is incurred.

3.2.4 Government Grants
Government grants are recognized where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received and all attached conditions will be complied with. Where the grant relates to

an asset, the grant is deducted in arriving the carrying amount of the asset. When the

grants related to an expense item, it is recognized as income over the period necessary to

match the grant on a systematic basis to the costs that are intended to compensate.
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3.2.5 Trade Payables
The Corporation recognizes trade payables as financial liabilities in its statement of
financial position when, and only when, the Corporation has a contractual obligation to
deliver cash or another financial asset. ii
Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the
ordinary course of business from suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the
business) if longer, they are presented as non-current liabilities.
Trade payables are recognized initially at fair value.

3.2.6 Capital Commitments and Contingencies
Contingencies are possible assets or obligations that arise from a past event and would be
confirmed only on the occurrence or non occrrrence of uncertain future events, which are

3.3

beyond the Company's control.
All material Capital Commitments and Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in Note 30.

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the purpose of presentation of the Statement of Comprehensive Income the directors
are of the opinion that function of expenses method presents fairly the elements of the
Company's performance, and hence such presentation method is adopted in line with the
provisions of LKAS I - Presentation of Financial Statements.

3.3.1 RevenueRecognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Corporation and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the
payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and
excluding taxes. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before
revenue is recognized.

(a) Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of
the goods.

(b) Rendering of Services
Revenue of the rendering of services are recognized in the accounting period in
which the services are rendered or performed.

(c) Interest Income
Interest income is recognized on effective interest method.

(d) Other Income
Other income is recognized on an accrual basis.
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(e) Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipments
Profit / (loss) from sale of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the
period in which the sale occurs and the delivery order is issued.

3.3.2 Expenditure Recognition

(a) Revenue Expenditure
Expenses are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on the basis of a

direct association between the cost incurred and the eaming of specific items of income.

All expenditure incurred in the running of the business and the maintaining the capital

assets in the state ofefficiency, has been charged to revenue in arriving at the profit or loss

for the year.

(b) Capital Expenditure
. Expenditure incurred for the purpose of squaring, extending or improving Assets of a

permanent nature by means of which to carry on the business or for the purpose of
increasing capacity of the business has been treated as capital expenditure.

(c) Net Finance Income / Expenses

Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested and staff loans, and changes

in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. Interest income is

recognised as it accrues in profit or loss, using the effective interest method.

Finance costs comprise interest expense on borrowings, changes in the fair value of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, impairment losses recognised on

financial assets, borrowing costs that are not directly attributable to the acquisition,

construction or production of a qualifying asset are recognised in profit or loss using the

effective interest method.

(d) Tax Expense
Income Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is

recognized in Statement of Comprehensive Income except to the extent that it relates to

items recognized directly in equity, when it is recognized in equity.

Current Taxes
Cument tax expense for the current and comparative periods are measured at the amount

paid or expected to be payable to the Commissioner General of Inland Revenue on taxable

in"o,rr. for the respective year of assessment computed in accordance with the provisions

of the Inland Revenue Act No 24 of 2017 as amended by subsequent legislation enacted or

substantively enacted by the reporting date-

Component 2024

Tax Rate 30%

Deferred Taxation
Defened taxation is recognized using the Balance Sheet liability method, in respect of
temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial

reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.
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3.4

Deferred tax is not recognized for the following temporary differences: the initial
recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business combination and
that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss, and differences relating to
investments in subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities to the extent that it is probable
that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future. In addition, deferred tax is not
recognized for taxable temporary differences arising on thd initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary
differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the reporting date. A deferred tax asset is recognized for unused tax losses, tax
credits and deductible temporary differences, to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which they can be utilized. Defened tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if legally enforceable right exists
to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred taxes relate
to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

The relevant details are disclosed in the Note 18 & 30 to the Financial Statements.

Related Party Transactions
Disclosure has been made in respect of the transactions in which one party has the ability
to control or exercise significant influence over the financial and operating policies/
decisions of the other, irrespective of whether a price is being charged or not.

Transactions with related entities
There are no any related entities of Sri Lanka Ayurvedic Drugs Corporation.

Statement of Cash Flows
statement of cash flows has been prepared using "Indirect Method".

Earnings per Share
The Company presents Basic Earnings per Share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic
EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the
period.

Events after the Reporting Date
Events after the reporting date are events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between
the end of the reporting period and the date the financial statements were authorized for
issue.

Those events have been considered and where necessary appropriate adjustments or
disclosures have been made in the financial statements. There are no any events occurring
after the reporting date that require adjustments to or disclosure in the Financial
Statements.

3.5

3.6

3.7

Page 18
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3.8 Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Board of Directors of SLADC is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation

of these Financial Statements in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards. This
responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls
relevant to the presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, selectiirg and applying appropriate
accounting policies and marking accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

3.9 Related party Disclosers
The corporation stated transactions in the ordinary course of business with the parties who

are defined as related parties in Sri Lanka Accounting Standard - LKAS 24(Related Party

Disclosures), the details of which are as fallows.

Chairman and Managing Director currently obtained company vehicle, driver and excess

fuel expenses except the above mention amount.

Long term benefits
Gratuity is allowed for higher management except Chairman and Managing Director.

Page 19

Emolument
(Rs)

l612
Mrs GC

Karunara
thna

Chairma
n

I 589
Mr.Anura
Athulathm

udali
Formar

Chairman

l6 l3
Mr.MJ

Marasin
ghe

Managi
ng

Director

ts4t
MT.PLGS
Kanchana

Formar
Managing
Director

I 500
Mr.P.D.D
hammika
General
Manager

ll31
Mr.K.D.
M.A.Ch
andrase

kara
AGM

Factory

1292
Mr.K.Path
irawasam

AGM
Finance -
Acting

l43l
Mrs.M.T.
A.Wijesin
ghe AGM

HR-
Acting

1459
lvIr.HMD
D Dananja

AGM
Marketing

-Acting

Basic Salary r28,000 800,000 121,333 650,000 1,210,740 195,120 845,120 49r.400 541.958

Cost of
Allowance 593 198.600 25,600 198,600 t42,400 160.200

Buget
Allowance 8,000 50,000 9,333 50.000 96.000 10,000 60,000 40.000 45.000

Professional
Allowance 30.000 1 09.166 40,000 3 1,000

SLADC
Allowance 6,000 60,000 6,000 60.000 69.000 12,000 72,000 48.000 54.000

Fuel
Allowance 66,091 483.075 17,034 487,t3s r,203,925 184.75s 60,000

Telephone
Allowance 9,600 60,000 I1,200 60,000 51,000 7.s00 24.000 16,000 18,000

Special
Allowance
/Acting
Allowances 13,620 245,0t0 166.742 187,160

Incentives
(Production
&
Attendance) 29.17s 202.275 29,175 202,275 245,056 37.975 243,116 1s4.945 189,070

246,866 1,655,943 254,075 1,509,410 3.074.321 516,570 l,g57,ol2 1.099.487 1,226J88
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SRI LANKA AYURVEDIC DRUGS CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . 2024

As at 31.12.2024

Rs.

NOTE 05 . WORK IN PROGRESS

New Store Complex-Pathiragoda

Other Work in Progress Expenses

12,l44,410

12,144,410

31.12.2023

12,144,410

633,966

12,778,376

31.12.2022

Rs.

12,144,410

4,2g2,lll
16,436,521

NOTE 06-STAFFLOANS
06.1- Loans given to emPloYees

Balance at the beginning of the year

Loans granted during the year

Loans recovered during year

Transfei to prepaid staffbenefits

Balance at the end of the Year

06.2-Prepa id Staff Benefits

Balance at the beginning of the year

Additions the during the Year

Amortization
Balance at the end ofthe Year

O6.A-NON CURRENT ASSETS

Loans Given to EmploYees

Pre Paid Staff Benefit

O6.B-CURRENT ASSETS

Loans Given to EmploYees

Pre Paid Staff Benefit

Total

The Corporation provides loans to employees at

valued at initial recognition using level 2 inputs.

determined by discounting expected future cash

similar loans.

Sri Lanka Ayurvedic Drugs Corporation

Market Interest Rate

27,328,758 29,254,307 33,413i0629,254,307 33,413,306

Rs.

27,941,063

24,852,195

19,629,957

33,413,306

Rs.

30,871,411

19r4l0rl72
211442,159

28,8391423

(1,510,665)

Rs.

33,413,306

19,750,000

22,291,895

30,871,411

l,617,lo4
2,768,304 4,156,127

(2,874,744) (2,539,023)

1,510,665 1,617,104::-

11,650,611 12,458,336

176,453 188,885

16,795,970

1,428,219

18,224,190

3o$?t/t t 33,413,306

concessionary rates. These loans are fair
The fair value of the employee loans are

flows using market related rates for the

The difference between the cost and fair value of employee loans is recognized as prepaid staff

benefits. The employee loans are classified as loans and receivables and subsequently

measured at amortized cost. The loans given to employees are secured and interest is charged

at the following rates.

Distress Distress

4.2% 4.2%

12% 120

15,678,147

1,334,212
17,012,359

28,839,423

Distress

4.20h

lzYo
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STU LANKA AYURVEDIC DRUGS CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at

NOTE 07 - INVENTORIES

Raw Materials Stock

Finished Drugs Stock

Packing Material

Work in Progress

Stationary Stock

Store 13- Other Stock

Bum Oil Stock

Machinery Spare Parts Stock

- 2024

31.12.2024
Rs.

123,885,566

262,641,057

36,9141549

21,645,296

lr9l7r277
2,425,605

1,407,600
. 5,025,291

455,862,230

31.12.2023

97,935,062

452,862,514

28,099,379

21,234,120

2,305,647

2,559,727

1,624,950

6,177,993

612,798,291

31.12.2022
Rs.

96,004,550

151,251,372

39,356,269

20,691,648

1,546,994

7,359,739

2,569,000

2,490,081

321,269,547

ryoTE 08 - MTSCELLANEOUS DEPOSTTS

Sales Centre Rent Deposits

Store Rent Deposits

Telephone Deposits

FuelDeposits

LegalDeposits

Other Deposits

Electricity Deposits

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

Rs.

100,000

96,500

96,000

Rs.

100,000

96,500

96,000

Rs.

1,791,000

517,500

26,765

700,000

262,000

10,500

24,000

3,321,765

Rs.

195,000

36,000

330,000

1,040,000

190,000

1,791,000

Rs.

100,000

96,500

225,000
96,000

NOTE 08.1 - SALES CENTRE RENT DEPOSITS

Galle Sales Centre

Monaragala Poshana Mandiraya -(COA)
Embilipitiya Sales Centre

Kiribathgoda Sales Centre

Kandy Sales Centre
Anuradhapura Sales Centre

NOTE 08.2 - STORE RENT DEPOSITS

No.007 Store- Mr.Chaminda Jayanath
No.006 Store- Mrs. G.T.Pemawathi
Monaragala Collecting Centre-Mr.M.G.A.Layanal
Beruwala Sales Centre-Beruwala Multy
Corporative Society

292,500 292,500 517,500

Rs.

2,081,000

292,500

26,765

700,000

262,000

10,500

24,000

_3396J6s-
Rs.

195,000

36,000

330,000

1,040,000

180,000
300,000

2,081,000 2,441,000

-

Rs.

2,441,000

292,500

26,765

700,000

262,000

10,500

24,000

___3JW6s

Rs.

195,000

36,000

330,000

1,040,000

190,000
660,000
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SRI LANKA AYURVEDIC DRUGS CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 2024

As at

NOTE 08.3 - FUEL DEPOSITS

Corporative Society Limited-Mah arugama

Corporative (Pvt) Ltd-Anuradhapura

Corporative Society Limited-Nikawaratiya

Maharagama Auto Care Centre

NOTE 08.4 -LEGAL DEPOSTTS

District Court- Colombo

Paul & Rathnayaka Company

NOTE 08.5 -OTHER DEPOSITS

Ceylon Electricity Board (Sales Centre- Jaffna)

Ceylon Electricity Board (Sales Centre- Monaragala)

National Water Supply & Distribution Board

Ceylon Electricity Board (Floating Market)

Ceylon Electricity Board (Railway Station)

10,000 10,000

31.12.2024

Rs.

300,000

50,000

150,000

200,000
700,000

3r.12.2023

Rs.

300,000

50,000

150,000

200,000
700,000

Rs.

252,000

31.12.2022

Rs.

300,000

50,000

150,000

200,000

700.000

Rs.

252,000
10,000

Rs.

252,000

Rs. Rs.Rs.

1,500

1,500

2,500

3,000

2,000

____1!t9t
Rs.

25,000,000

25,000,000

32,000,000

30,189,31s

112,189,37 5:

________1U99_

zl,ssg,ols
2,735,886

55,239,726

26,567,123

___Lt2Jl_Lq_LL

1,500

1,500

2,500

3,000

2,000

Rs.

NOTE 09- SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS IN

People's Bank-097-600 I -000258857

People's Bank-097-600 1 -00025 8795

People's Bank-097-600 1 -00025 8 802

People's Bank-097-60 0 I -00027 27 60

BOC-89224367 (Note 09. 1)

People's Bank-097-600 1 -0000057253

People's Bank-097-600 I -0002 I 0783

People's Bank-097-600 I -0002 1 8455

Note 09.1-Fixed Deposit of Bank of Ceylon

NOTE IO-TRADE DEBTORS

Trade Debtors

Less- Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts

(AC-89224367) have been kept for the Gratuity Purpose.

Rs.Rs.

83,680,320 148,120,041

2,507,072 2,516,204

262,000 262,000 262,000

1,500

1,500

2,500

3,000

2,000
10,500

Rs.

FIXED DEPOSITS

25,000,000

25,000,000

32,000,000

75,000,000

33,065,223

190,065,223

Rs.

190,623,982

2,927,001
--ffi7q6F8,_ 

-w{ _141!9i-El5_
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SRI LANKA AYURVEDIC DRUGS CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 2024

As at

NOTE 11 - PRE PAYMENTS & ADVANCES

General Advances

Rent Advances

Sales Income Receivable

Petty Cash Advances

Festival Advances

Capital Work in Progress - Advances to WHO
General Expenses Advance

Salary Advance

Receivable Interest Income - Fixed Deposits

EmployLe Deposits

11.1 297,059

271,126

ll.2 2,099,092

l3g,,gg1

196,750

14,174,725

5,000

3,431,312

1,639,207

22,242,252

31.12.2024

Rs.

31.12.2023

Rs.

292,171

271,126

72,782

115,739

193,000

3,000,000

8,362,165

5,000

761,681

1,679,200

_ll$2,864

31.12.2022

Rs.

169,408

271,126

55,900

76,530

173,000

3,000,000

5,006,437

5,000

_*sJsUgl_

NOTE 11.1 - GENERALADVANCES

8 I 9-Mr. W.M. Rathnapala

I 059-Mrs. Waruni Buddika

I 2 I 5-Mr.Prasanna Herath

I 3 07-Mr. K.G.Thi lakarathne

l3 I 8-Mr.Y.M, Sanoj Dharshana

I 3 87-Mr. H.B.Tharanga Deshappriya

I 4 I 3 -Mr.Sriyantha Thisera

I 427-Mr.Ramidu Wijerathne
1 459-Mr.Dinusha Dananjaya

I 5 I 7-Mrs.G.H.S.W.Jayasekara

122 I -Mr.W asantha wij aya

NOTE II.2 - SALES INCOME RECETVABLE

Wijerama Sales Centre

Anuradhapura Sales Centre

Kandy Sales Centre

Badulla Sales Centre

Nawinna Sales Centre

Monaragala Sales Centre

Rathnapura Sales centre
C/F to next page

Rs.

10,000

10,000

15,000

15,000

30,000

3,055

48,139

14,8gg
99,630

41,336

10,000

____291,059

Rs.

sqz,qqe

73,195

105,755

150,000

971,396

Rs.Rs.

93

tz,osg
2,015

46,792

8,41 1

75
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SRI LANKA AYURVEDIC DRUGS CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 2024

As at

NOTE II.2 - SALES INCOME RECETVABLE

B/F from Previous page

Matara Sales Centre

Borella Salestentre

Ja-Ela Sales Centre

Beruwala Sales centre

Narahenpita Sales Centre

Embilipitiya Sales Centre

NOTE 12 - CASH & CASH EQUTVALENTS

,)

People'3 Bank- Gangodawila - A/C No. 097-1001-82315453

People's Bank- Gangodawila - A/C No. 097-1002-72315453

People's Bank- Gangodawila - A./C No. 097-1003-62315453

People's Bank- Gangodawila - A/C No. 097-2004-32315453

People's Bank- Gangodawila - A/C No. 097-4023-62315453

Bank of Ceylon- Corporate - A/C No.l209
Bank of Ceylon- Corporate - AIC No.87653784

Saving Account-PeoPle's Bank

NOTE 13.1 - AMORTIZATION OF GRANTS

Land and Building

Machinery
Laboratory EquiPment

2,088,082 72,782 55,800

--

Rs.

4,739,076

10,674,353

40,774,959

12,925,761

5,721,57 5

2,2oO,OO0

7,030,637

31.12.2024
Rs.

871,396

916,6_12

300,074

31.12.2023
Rs.

14,197

53,4_22

4,100

990

31.r2.2022
Rs.

s5,278

406

8l
36

t)

Rs.

50,178,136

17,135,839

15,031,921

2,660,593

389,462

19,012,656
895,000

15,376,451

Rs.

29,548,576

12,267,723

45,107,253

23,770,220

129,568

5,928,747
895,000

14,452,333

Rs. Rs.Rs.

120,680,059 132,099,419 84,066,361:

NOTE 13 - EXTERNAL CONTRIBUTORIES

General Treasury
The accumulated fund includes the total of all amounts received from Government in respect of the financing of fixed

assets less the amortized value of the depreciable assets purchased from such grants. Government grants is recognize

as per capital approach.

12,103,364 12,231,826 12,231,826

6,515,140 7,217,335 7,252,066

3,838 3,838 3,838

t8,622,341 19,!.52,999 __19,487f39__

world Health organization (wHo ) & Ayurvedic Experimental Institute

This includes grants received for advancement of operations of the Corporation'

NOTE 14 - RESERVES

Revaluation of Gold Stock

Gold Stock value is based on cost or NRV which ever is lower method. As per the details of Muthukaruppan

Chetriar (pvr) Ltd, Market value of the Gold Stock is Rs.26,190,100/-on 2611112024- (1729x Rs'33,925l- )

Revaluation of Motor Vehicles

Motor vehicle had been revaluated in the year 2022. Few Motor Vehicles did not revaluated as per the Management

decision.
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SRT LANKA AYURVEDIC DRUGS CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 2024

Capital Reserves

Corporation held CapitalReserves for the purpose of maintain high level of financial position and to recover loses
due to sale of asset with a loss.

Foreign Exchange Reserves
Foreign Exchange Reserve held to recover for the foreign currency losses .During the year Foreign exchange loss
has been transferred to income statement.

Other Reserves

Other Reserves solely comprises the Actuarial (Gain) / Loss arisen from the Actuarial Valuation of the Employee
Benefits.

As at

NOTE 15- ALLOCATION FOR PROVISIONS

Audit Fees
't

Expired & Damaged Goods
HNDF l0oZ Contribution

7,540,800 7,793,900

15,640,683 8,610,925

Rs. Rs. Rs.
NOTE 16 -RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

The antounts recognized in the statement of financial position are detcrmined as follows:

31.t2.2024 31.12.2023 31.12.2022
Rs. Rs. Rs.

1,434,409

14,909,104

563,306 795,573 3tg,6l6
I6,905SlS 23g61,056 t61T,nO

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add-Provision for the year
Less-Payments during the year
Liability in the Statement of Financial position

Balance at the beginning of the year
Current Service Cost
Interest Cost
Actuarial Loss /(Gain)
Payments I Payable during the year
Balance as at the end of the year

The amounts recognized in the

Current Service Cost
lnterest Cost
Total Included in the Staff Cost
Actuarial Loss (Gain)

44,495,114

21,974,519
. 11,649,970

44,495,114

4,119,402
4rgg41463

12,961,654
(11,648,970)
54,820,763

Rs.

2,994,672

4,255,405
7,140,077

20,510,939

_::','
4,522,713Total includcd in Statement Comprehensive [ncome

54,920,763

The movement in the defined benefit obligation over the year is as follows:
Rs.

statement comprehensive income are as fo[ows:

4,119,402
4,994,463
9,012,964

.12,9611654

,rtr-*

35,461,706

27,651,015
18,617,609

_11,491,n!_

Rs.

35,467,706

2,994,672

4,255,405
20,570,939

( I 8,6 17,608)

__44lerlr4_

Rs.

33,296,336
4,522,773

2,347,402

_filStrgS_

Rs.

33,296,336

4,522,7_13

(2,347,402)

_zASttgS_

Rs.
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SRI LANKA AYURVEDIC DRUGS CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 2024

NOTE 16 -RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

The key assumptions used I

As at

Financial Assumptions

Rate oflnterest (net oftax)
Expected Salary lncrement

Demographic Assu mptions

Staff Turnover Factor

Retirement age

by the managements are as follows.

31.12.2024
Rs.

11.00"/o

2.000h

9.660/o

60 Years

31.12.2023

Rs.

12.00%

2.00%

9.66%

60 Years

31.12.2022

Rs.

60 Years

The corporation will continue in business as a going concern.

NOTE J17 -DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES / (ASSETS)

Rs. Rs.

The amounts recognized in the statement of financial position are determined as follows:
Rs.

Balance at the beginning of the year
Charged / (Reversed) during the year (30.3)
Balance at the end of the year

6,736,400 (1,904,601)

(9,2t5,879) 8,541,001

_4,479,479L ___6J 36,400_

46,555,833 66,949,781

(54,820,763) (44,495,114)
(8,264,930) 22,454,667

30% 30%

17.1 Recognized Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities/ (Assets)

Deferred Tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the following originations of temporary differences

Rs. Rs.

Taxable/ (Deductible) Temporary Differences:

Property, Plant & Equipment

Retirement Benef rt Obli gations

Applicable Tax Rate

Net Deferred Tax Liabilities / (Assets)

Rs.

__p,472,472 ____9!]5499_ _

The Corporation recognized Deferrecl Tax Assets of Rs 16,446,2281- (2024 - Rs. 13,348,534/-) as at the

reporting date, as the management is confident that the Deferred Tax assets would be realized in the future

due to the availability of Taxable Profits in the future. Moreover, Deferred Tax Liabilities recognized as at

reporting date is Rs.13,966,7491- (2024 - Rs. 20,084,9341 ). Accordingly Net Deferred Tax Assets as at

December 31st,2024 isP.s.2,479,479l- (Net Deferred Tax Liabilities as at 31.12.2023 - Rs.6,736,400/-).
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SRI LANKA AYURVEDIC DRUGS CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS - 2024

As at

NOTE 18 - ACCRUEDEXPENSES

Vehicle Maintenance Expenses

Telephone Expenses

Electricity Expenses

Fuel Expenses

Consultancy Charges for Sale Centers
Welfare Expenses

Advertisement & Notice Expenses

Medical Leave Payments

Stamp Duty
Water Expenses

Travelling & Subsistence

Rent Expenses of Sales Centers
EPF

ETF

Cleaning Charges

General Expenses

Repairs & Maintenance of Machinery
PAYEiAPIT
Herbal Garden Expenses

Stock Verification Expenses

Attendance Allowances
Overtime Expenses

Production Allowances
Salaries & Wages

Purchasing of Fixed Assets

Maintenance for Office Building
Postage Expenses

Newspaper Expenses

Laboratory Expenses

New Factory Expenses

Tender Board Expenses

lnsurance Expenses

Security Fees Administration
Purchase of Empty Bottles
Electricity Expenses of Sales Centers
Water Expenses of Sales Centers
Welfare Expenses of Sales Centers
Director Board Expenses

Bonus Expenses

Maintenance of Office Equipments
Ministry of Finance Payable

3t.L2.2024
Rs.

1,450,335

86,920

1,146,051

969,306

330,400

624,491
45,029

6,2gl,g4l
328,299
449,934

50,250

405,500

3,157,969

473,690

238,345

1,014,579

5gg,g40

39,761

1,440,200

93,092

930,100

l,79g,5g6
7,756,619

1,425,417

49,900

71,599

16,720

15,000

140,500

l,2gg,02g
60,407

37,672

600

49,309

126,673

27,531

24,906,927

31.12.2023

R,q.

973,117

108,674

1,409,770

719,357

249,900

3,022,150
199,750

6,877,453

346,499

195,533

15,400

3,579,322

2,547,939

382,191

205,259

1,549,649

419,326

17,457

1,422,229

113,233

855,900

1,798,956

6,523,362

2,776,794

157,380

ztt,itz

s:q,0oo

7 51,569

l g,40g

129,402

41,257

75,690

9,596

31.12.2022

Rs.

526,263

107,762

748,326

980,695

339,700

2,596,945

520,714

7,769,283

328,914
l57,3lg
91,866

4,191,107

2,532,073

379,811

214,150

1,013,932

946,546

719,s27

29,479

787,450
1,849,781

2,546,970

1,460,222

659,773

92,500

1,466

31,072

279,205

99,000

58,910

57,926,299 39,193,071 32,035-761
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SRI LANKA AYURVEDIC DRUGS CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . 2024

As at

NOTE 19 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Tender Security Deposits

Payable Deposi(s

Payable Employee Security Deposits

Payable Festival Advance Over Recovered

Payable l0% Retention on LC

Suspense AC of Distress Loan Advance

Withholding Tax-WHT-Payable

Prepayment-B eruwala Sales Centre

National Project-Haritha Sri Lanka

NOTE]i20. PROVISION FORTAXATION

Dividend Tax as a|01.01.2023

Provision for Income Tax as at01.01.2023

Income Tax for the year (Note 30.2)

Tax Paid

Income Tax

Withholding Tax

For the year ended

NOTE 21 - DIRECT LABOUR EXPENSES

Salaries & Wages

Overtime Expenses

Attendance Allowances

Production Allowances

Bonus Expenses

Employee Retirement Benefits

Medical Leave Salaries

EPF

ETF

NOTE 22- INDIRECT EXPENSES

Salaries & Wages

Overtime Expenses

Attendance Allowances

Production Allowances

Bonus Expenses

C/F to next page

26,693,919 19,564,247

Rs. Rs.

3t.12.2024

Rs.

25,867,571

1,041,015

116381207

10,845

1,894,902
24,239

115,050

479,839

31,0711666

31.12.2023

21,631,366

1,064,472

1,679,200

10,845

7,894,902

24,238
85,656

303,2_40

31.12.2022

Rs.

I 5,076,3 l0
I ,003, I 87

267,815

10,845

1,894,902

24,238

166,9s0

120,000

n,qoa,izs
73,408,625

55,236,428

128,645,053

(67,446,304)
(951,316)

_99,?!1_&_

31.12.2024

Rs.

89,,796,975

11,788,768

4,129,700

27,561,249

1,951,655

3r448r764

1,963,566

9,161,723
2,291,736

(12,673,956)

20,585,261

(12,673,956)

20,585,267

7,911,311

68,343,978

7,911,3_ll

76,255,289

( 1,948,990)

(891,674)
73,408,625

7,911,377

7 ,911,311

76,534,920

10,630,520

4,510,786

31,683,086

2,885,885

2,309,085

1,708,304

31.12.2023

Rs.

31.12.2022

Rs.

70,269,116

9,451,507

3,940,400
23,586,895

1,824,905

2,215,142
6,988,680

1,689,731

_rt9$66376_

20,154,386

2,621,913

1,5 16,150

8,569,068

1,905,591

152,093,137 138,168,177

20,494,590

3,205,211

1,632,100

11,797,8-83

25,048,469

4,566,933

1,980,600

13,424,249

1,157,662

46,177,913
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SRI LANKA AYURVEDIC DRUGS CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 2024

For the year ended

NOTE 22- INDIRECT EXPENSES
B/F from Previous page

EPF

ETF

Telephone Expenses

Welfare Expenses

Building Maintenance Expenses

Machinery Mainte. & Repair Cost
Electricity Expenses

Depreciation for Building
Depreciation for Machinery
Depreciation for Water Supply Equipment
Depreciation for Laboratory Equipment
Depreciation for Tools & Equipment
Water Expenses

General Expenses

Rates Expenses

Employee Retirement Benefits

Medical Salary Expenses

Insurance expenses of Building
Fuel M/V 49-9077

Cleaning Charges

Vehicle Maintenance - M/Y 49-9077
Vehicle Maintenance - M/V RA-8819
License Expenses Of Motor vehicle

lnsurance Expenses- Motor Vehicles
Maintenance of Laboratory Equipments
Maintenance of Tools & Equipments
Cleaning Charges- New Factory Pathiragoda
Telephone Charges - New Factory Pathiragoda
Water Expenses - New Factory Pathiragoda
Electricity Charges - New Factory Pathiragoda
General Expenses-New Factory Pathiragoda
Maintenance of Machinery-New Factory pathiragoda

Usage of Other item - Store l3-14 133,122 4,901,012

_1rrii6fi{ @ tosrss,ro4

31.12.2024

Rs.

46,177,913

2,539,795
635,336

6g,gg2

4,025,960

4,929,720

22.1 9,350,066

9,637,069

23,641,919

13,911,539

221,551

93,709
1,725,073
2,427,934
4,195,,776

377,527

1,330,325

L,373,357

651,840

60,913

l37,4gt
94,695

660

32,032
198,952

474,291

23,551

326,091
2186g,7gg

90,800

31.12.2023

Rs.

37,129,784

r,867,806
505,027

44,385

4, I 05,94 1

4,174,759

9,077,922

10,299,116

23,309,420

20,256,286

1,725,984

93,921

1,432,019

2,239,246

2,012,439

410,127

1,044,899

1,130,099

349,049

I14,480
50, I 30

3,600

:s, t:s
239,207

552,909

3 8,s93

261,440
2,ggl,g77

460,099

31.12.2022

Rs.

32,86t,517
1,985,492

503,709

50,328

4,751,534

3,754,572

2,lgg,6gl
5,045,944

23,129,663

21,795,395

2,479,904

125,103

835,727

1,243,362

2,090,343

394,lg3
664,065

874,342

26,743

45,539

9,500

500

495

l g,70g

292,414

246,900

I19,400

10,214

249,521

1,562,396

1,293,343

28,500

Rs. Cts.
NOTE 22.I -MACHINERY MAINTENANCE & REPAIR COST

Opening Stock (Machine Spare Parts)

Machine Maintenance

Less: Closing Stock (Machine Spare parts)
Total Consumption of Machinery Spare parts

Rs. Cts.

6,177,993 2,490,097 160,9g9
7,197,465 11,765,729 5,117,779

13,375,357 14,255,915 5,279,76g

__y12e1_ 6,t77,8e3 2,4e0,087
8,350,066 8,077.922 

'i
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SRI LANKA AYURVEDIC DRUGS CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -

For the year ended

NOTE 23-SALES

Credit Sales

Mobile Sales

Credit Sales-Anuradhapura-Mobi le

Credit Sales-Online (8lOC)

Store No.07-Cash Sales

Store No.08-Cash Sales (By Agent)

Sales for Empty Boffles (7lNB)
Cash Sales - Diyathalawa

Cash Sales - Kandy

Cash Sales - Anuradhapura

Cash Sales - Wijerama

Cash Sales - Nawinna

Cash Saies - Badulla

Cash Sales - Rathnapura

Cash Sales - Peflah

Cash Sales - Jaffna

Cash Sales - Galle

Cash Sales - Monaragala

Cash Sales - Matara

Cash Sales - Borella

Cash Sales - Matale

Cash Sales - Ja-Ela

Cash Sales - Western Provincial Council

Cash Sales - Beruwala

Cash Sales - Narahenpita

Cash Sales - Embilipitiya
Cash Sales - Kiribathgoda

Cash Sales - Powaththa Suwa Sewa

Credit Sales of Sales Centre

NOTE 24 - COST OF SALES

Opening Stocks

Add: Cost of Production (Page 03 )

Less: Donations

Less: Closing Stocks

Cost of Sales

NOTE 24.I - DONATIONS
Selling Price of Donations

Cost of Donations

2024

31.12.2024
Rs.

11123,57219_74

77,348

160,779,235

20,726,199
937,018

4,226,125

12,420,905

15,088,175

14,728,333

37,007,944
5,656,639

8,333,812

20,159,433

10,274,757

7,237,.016

13,534,281

17,1871610

7,902,445

rs,lss,irt
2,659,600
8,358,189

6,713,493
532,475

3,163,129

31.12.2023
Rs.

824,948,760

30,951

5,822,127

17,424

132,685,316

43,538,581

995,633

4,826,475

9,091,443

14,218,040

13,327,387

37,859,780
5,999,834

9,857,006

15,827,045

14,274,854

6,428,236

14,051,918

14,179,317

8,096,700

to,sto,itg
6,217,575

8,251,860

9,3'76,4_50

4,790,810

@
151,251,372

1,059,361,507

31.12.2022
Rs.

647,726,898

10,247,569

9,463,687

80,210,807

13,533,266

366,665

5,392,320

9,874,759

11,286,964

9,857,470
33,205,966

6,477,142

6,782,405
1,940,080

12,223,885

9,841,798

6,603,554

9,105,1 17

10,525,096

1,715,677

8,994,600

2,510,565

7,966,624

4,221,570
9,466,847

3,955,9_04

2,395,629

:]s,8n$60_

129,032,821

1,519r775,447

452,862,514

883,735,041 7 45,1 59 ,210

1,336,597,555

1,145,478

262,641,057

1,210,612,879

1,537,478

452,862,514

874,792,091

605,599

151,251,372

1,072,811,020 ---rAn;W -- ln$slle

823,79011947,821

1,145,478
2,326,651
1,537,478
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SRI LANKA AYURVEDIC DRUGS CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 2024

For the year ended

NOTE 25- OTHER INCOME

Service Income-Wijerama

Service Income-Kandy

Service Income-Rathnapura

Service Income-Galle

Service Income-Embilipitiya

Service Income-Kiribathgoda

Sundry Income General

Late Fees Income from supplier

Stocks Shortage Income from Store Keeper

Non Operation Income-Herbal Garden

Non Refundable Supplier Registration Fees

Sundry Income- Usage Value of Donated Raw
Materials
Rental Income-Wijerama

Differed Income - Amortization of Fixed Assets

154,000

19,487,730
41,756,696 42,226,122 33,357,523

25.1

13.1

31.12.2024

Rs.

1,456,200

585,000

3,829,500

3,900

203,000

256,000

7,315,858

1,857,475

301,600

6,364,264

717,559

244,000

18,622,341

31.12.2023

Rs.

1,658,400

6 I 6,800

3,583,800

38,000

126,000

298,200

I ,99 1,68 I

4,591,256

19,652

9,087,095

644,500

1 18,750

79,452,999

31.12.2022

Rs.

1,746,200

324,500

1,634,700

1,000

122,900

95,900

2,010,229

433,567

5ll,l75
6,796,457

429,500

219,864

Rs.

3,202,443

3,065,921

96,000

4,474,083

4,588,490

24,512

Rs.

4,627,931

1,568,626

Rs.
NOTE 25.1- Non Operational Income -Herbal Garden

Nikawaratiya Herbal Garden

Dangolla Herbal Garden

Medawachchiya Herbal Garden

6,364,264

Rs.

ESTABLISHMENT EXPENSESNOTE 26- ADMINISTRATTON &

Salaries & Wages

Employee Retirement Benefits

Overtime Expenses

Attendance Allowances

Production Allowances

Bonus Expenses

EPF

ETF

Travelling & Subsistence

Directors Secretary Fees

Legal Fees

C/F to next page

9,087,085

Rs.

6,196,457

Rs.

77,969,369

2,727,190

1,810,544

2,540,100

15,776,992

l,460,ggg
7,319,096

1,g2gr11g

47,920

66,000

503,890

I11,949,077

68,584,123

2,075,144

991,662

2,565,600

17,021,646

5,967,481

1,485,830

190,597

32,000

486,497

18,527,639

1,403,483

1,456,693

2,113,300

13,899,025

6,529,044

1,654,913

173,224

24,000

l12,27g
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SRI LANKA AYURVEDIC DRUGS CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . 2024

For the year ended 31.12.2024
Rs.

NOTE 26- ADMINISTRATION & ESTABLISHMENT EXPENSES

B/F from Previous page

Stationery Expenses

Advertisement & Notice Expenses

Insurance Expenses of Motor Vehicles

Welfare Expenses

Fuel Expenses of Motor Vehicles

Maintenance of Motor Vehicles

General Expenses

Maintenance of Office Equipment

Courses & Seminars Fees

Professional Service Charges

Newspaper Expenses

Postage ,Expenses

Telephone Expenses

Audit Fees

License Expenses of Motor Vehicles

Maintenance of Office Building

Depreciation of Office EquiPment

Stock Verification Allowances

Medical Leave Expenses

Expenses of Audit & Mgt. Committee Meeting

Directors' Transport Expenses

Board Of Directors' Allowances

26.1

Cleaning Expenses

Electricity Expenses

Printing Expenses

Administrative Security Expenses 26.2

Tender Board Meeting ExPenses

Stamp Fees

Directors' Board Meeting Expenses

Maintenance of Computers

Payments for earn leave

Events Expenses

Compensation Expenses

Security Fee-Administration-Rakna Arakshaka Lanka

Insurance Expenses - Others

Fuel Expenses of Generator

Un-Winding of Pre -Paid Staff Benefits

NOTE 26.1 - CONSUMPTION OF STATIONERY

Opening Balance
Less: Opening Stock Adjustment

Purchases During the Year

Less: Closing Balance

Stationery ConsumPtion

111,949,077

4,362,086

673,389

384,348

251097,713

7,731,605

6,948,440
1,122,553

1,775,861

l,576,lll
360,961

158,770

1,110,403

681,814

1,434,408

185,097

230,925

5,197,383

186,913

1,864,001

466,500

120,500

482,000

4,674,L78

3,654,597

590,172

8,252,955
L,699,450

17,025

143,893

21529,,324

233,671

770,036

6,532.,056

150,390

306,274

21874r744

_?0,6,5291624_

2,305,647

31973r716

--zTlir1,,917,277

@

31.12.2023
Rs.

''99,340,580

2,973,830

1,149,786

583,656

14,218,361

6,951,647

4,100,623

1,654,387

1,295,839

510,250

79,086
206,268

620,145

636,710

1,352,400

93,494

437,697

4,365,979

394,242

2,156,664

161,500

145,600

506,500

3,162,875

3,189,878

1 18,361

9,741,695

1,180,000

38,405

126,603

2,007,228

142,335

5,447,500
148,000

4,578,062

604,252

534,026

2,539,023

llJ_,4ee.A87._

1,546,884

-1,54-6,-8-gf
3,732,593

-W2,305,647

31.12.2022
Rs.

106,432,599

3,498,179

555,61I

1,263,607

18,010,099

5,949,005

5,475,629

1,038,852

1,290,751

2,351,873
247,792

196,640

395,556

600,003

1,596,000

78,320

1,367,008

4,219,470

255,3.35

3,242,117

237,000

12,500

595,000

2,744,978

1,776,593

1,299,746

11,627,062

850,000

114,526

2,861,053

53,918

49,380

2,915,449

t,t$,)sq

184.922,843

6,346,167
4,179,768
2,166,399
2,878,603
5,045,002
1,546,884
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SRI LANKA AYURVEDIC DRUGS CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 2024

NOTE 26.2 - ADMINISTRATTVE SECURITY EXPENSES

Salaries & Wages

Overtime Expenses

Attendance Allowances

Production Allowances

EPF

ETF

Bonus Expenses

Medical Leave Expenses

Employee Retirement Benefits

:

NOTE 27 - SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

31.12.2024

Rs.

3r7441913

1,755,582

208,200

1,381,496

382,954

92,774

111,666

99,501

475,869

_82s2gss

Rs.

6,512,604

524,700

3,239,001

9,103,591

259,910

266,330

662,032

165,481

2,7511762

259,019
2,010,694

5,932,830

933,414
2,369,769

40,234

1,030,725

t,145,479
11,947,393

295,779

52,990

146,423

187,100

47,526,926

969,910
23,929,795

31.12.2023

Rs.

4,659,530

2,405,946

213,600

1,595,935

455,808

113,952

138,776

174,148

_9Jn,69:_
Rs.

4,562,375

412,500
2,642,665

7,993,900

249,241

437,463

I 11,603

3,1 I 1,809

290,949

1,555,550

6,302,744
1,53 9,136
l,592,0lg

I1,400
1,020,01I

1,567,479

11,947,393

5,950

l2l,lg6
30,320

273,991

102,900

6,969,959

48,168,120
724,996

20,254,924

31.12.2022

Rs.

6,294,069

2,437,659

276,900

1,550,301

638,144

159,437

270,551

Salaries & Wages (Stores)

Attendance Allowances
Production Allowances

Overtime Expenses

Medical Leave Payments

Bonus Expenses

EPF (Stores)

ETF (Stores)

Motor Vehicle Maintenance

Motor Vehicle [nsurance

Travelling Expenses

Motor Vehicle Fuel Expenses

General Expenses

Advertisement Expenses

Transport Expenses

Employee Retirement Benefits

Donations

Depreciation - Motor Vehicles
Welfare Expenses

Telephone Expenses

Motor Vehicle License Fees

Laboratory Expenses

Legal Fees - S/D

Damaged & Expired goods

Selling & Distribution - Sales Centre Expenses

Sales Promotion Expenses

Non Operational Expenses-Herbal Garden

____v_gw_

Rs.

5,513,969

373,200

1,958,805

6,684,423

lg7,23g

543,440

13s,860

3,734,999

223,552

1,366,961

5,569,676
3,342,354

I,180,018
29,950

630,320

605,599

4,507,130

8,350

128,429

61,054

13g,g l7
139,593

4,327,657

45,423,325

96,290

16,628,239

27.1

27.2

122,151,569 12l,g9g,062
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SRI LANKA AYURVEDIC DRUGS CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . 2024

For the year ended

Salaries & Wages

Attendance Allowances

Production Allowances

Medical Leave Expenses

Overtime Expenses

Rent Expenses

Building Maintenance

EPF

ETF

Welfare Expenses

Consultancy Expenses

Traveling & Meal Allowances

Telephoine Expenses

General Expenses

Water Expenses

Electricity Expenses

Cleaning Expenses

Stationery Expenses

Bonus Expenses

Postage

Rates & Taxes

Transport Expenses

NOTE 27.2 - Non Operational

Nikawaratiya Herbal Garden

Dangolla Herbal Garden

Medawachchiya Herbal Garden

Expenses-Herbal Ga rden

NOTE 28- FTNANCIAL INCOME

Interest on Fixed Deposits & Savings Accounts

Interest on StaffLoan

Unwinding of Prepaid Staff Benefits (Note 06.2)

NOTE 29 - FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Bank Charges

Bank Loan Interest

Financial Expenses

Electronic Card Commission Charges

31.12.2024
Rs.

31.12.2023

18,324,798

l,l3o,4oo
7,257,211

776,565
944,622

11,016,128

248,722

1,854,537

452,t03
573,473

3,928,200
251,109

264,415
280,845

199,485

523,823

61,200

71,970

40,440

38,652

29,423

31.12.2022
Rs.

20,147,892
1,078,000

5,468,01I

870,757

871,1 l9
10,167,701

13,350

1,964,035

493,936

468,014

2,338,100

102,839

319,601

194,662

179,179

408, I 50

172,500

53;516

49,014

28, I 50

34,800-@

19,753,097

976,500

3,747,987

584,791

650,196

12,408,411

615,952

2,002,133
503,467

466340
3,900,300

23,459

207,809
59,733

278,556

508,983

54,000

107,257

551,818

56,100

16,946

53,089

@
Rs.

9,506,480

9,400,424

1,348,021
20,254,924

Rs.

16,126,082

1,199,152

2,539,023

Rs.

8,334,598

6,493,306
1,800,335

_)5,94A2_
Rs.

19,552,429

1,083,224

48,168,120

Rs.

12,0L8,720

10,680,310

1,130,756

@
Rs.

21,700,135

1,186,012

2,874,744

25,760,891 19,864,257 20,617,61tr

Rs.

103,604

2,557,151

214,770

__Jffie1-
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Rs.

256,878
3,269,589

Rs.

124,452

3,712,895
318,676

150,831 132,771

3,677,?97 4.288,793
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NOTE 30 - INCOME TAX EXPENSES

30.1 Current Taxes

The Corporation in terms of the Inland Revenue Act No 24 of 2017 profit & income from ordinary course of
business is liable at the rate of 30% as per the first schedule to this act.

For the year ended 31't December

On the Cunent year Income Tax (Note 30.2 )
Deferred Tax Expenses / ( Reversal) (Note 30.3 & 17 )

30.2 Reconciliation between Accounting Profit to Income Tax

Accounting Profit Before Taxation
lncome''from Other Sources & Exempt Income

Aggregate Disallowable Items .
Aggregate Allowable Items

Loss Claimed Against Investment lncome
Business Income

Investment Income

Assessable Income

Unrelieved Business Losses Claimed
Taxable Income

Income Tax for the year

Deferred Tax Expense / ( Income ) arises from :

Accelerated Depreciation for Tax Purpose
Employee Benefi t Liability

Profit attributable to Ordinary Shareholders (Rs. )
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
Earnings Per Shares (Rs. )

210,489,025 10,239,764

17,325,234

2024

Rs.

55,236,428

(9,215,879)

_$e9E!2_
Rs.

182,925296
(40322,477)
142,602,919
67,604,919

(47,796,4_46)

2023

Rs.

68,343,979

8,541,001

__JSW2Je

Rs.

218,086,292
(36,778,233)
181,309,049

79,584,117
(50,404,1_4t)

2022

Rs.

589,810

589,910

Rs.

1,008,720

7,009,720

49,770,765

(40,539,7_21)

162,421,292

21,700,135
184,121,427 227,813,260

227,913,260

t0239J64

(9,719,7 4g)
520,016184,121,427

55,236,429 68,343,918 s89,8 10

30.3 Deferred Tax
Provision has been made for deferred taxation under the liability method in respect of temporary differences arising
from carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation
purpose as described in Note 30. Difference arising from the deferred tax liability has been recognized in the
Financial Statements during the year.

Rs.

(6,119,195)
(3,097,695)

-(9,215,8?9)-

Rs.

136,904,747

500,000

274
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Rs.

23,799,992
(15,257,991)

9,541,001

Rs.

141,201,303

Rs.

(26,379,299)

500,000

_____GLL

Rs.

NOTE 31- EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calculation of the earnings per share is based on Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders for the year divided by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

31.1 Basic Earnings per Share

282
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31.2 Diluted Earnings per Share

There were no potential dilutive ordinary shares outstanding at any time during the year ended 3lst December

2124.Therefore diluted earnings per share is same as basic earnings per share reported above.

NOTE 32 - CAPITAL COMMITMENTS & CONTINGENCIES

The Corporation had no Material Capital Commitments & Contingencies outstanding as at the Reporting date except

for below mentioned items.

The outcome of following Litigation cases are pending as at the reporting date.

Note 32.A - Receivable Amount-Financial Fraud

An Employee of SLADC Involved Financial Fraud was Revealed during the year and amount ascertained

as at 3 l.IZ.ZO24 is Rs.16,915,307. Further to that, the total ascertained amount of the fraud as at the date of

authorization of the financial statements is Rs 31,124,699. However, SLADC is still not finalized the final

amount of financial fraud and still necessary inquires and related verification proceeding are on

going.SLADC has lodge complaint in Criminal Investigation Division and necessary required legal actions

will initiate in due course.

NOTE 33 . FINANCIAL RISK MANGEMENT

Overview
The Corporation has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

* Credit risk
* Liquidity risk

Page 37

Complainer Other party of Case Case Number Court

SLADC Wijaya News Papers Limited DMR 0612s/19 District Court of Colombo

SLADC

,i

D.A.P.Premarathne 37705M District Court of Rathnapura

D.A.P.Premarathne SI-ADC 331142412019 Labor Court-Homagama

H.R. B.Sriyantha Thisera SLADC 331163312022 Labor Court-Homagama

M.D.Aiith Dewappriya SLADC 331165212022 Labor Court-Homagama

M. W. M. S.Rohana Wijesundara SLADC 23fKU11029612018 Labor Court-Kurunagala

SLADC M.K.B.Lenad B 181512022 Magistrate Court of Jaffna

R.M.Lankathilaka SLADC District L,abour Office of
Maharasama

SLADC W.W. S.R. Wij esundara,N.D

.Madushanka,A.M. S.K.Ath

apaththu.D. M.M. Kumara

36830/19 Magistrate Court of
Nikawaratiya

K.T.Withanage SLADC 33l1s]B1202l Labor Court-Homagama

R.Wikramathunga SLADC District Labour Court
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This note presents qualitative and quantitative information about the Corporation's exposure to each of the above
risks, the corporation's objectives, policies and procedures for measuring and managing risk.

Risk Mana gement Framework
The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Corporations' risk
management framework. The corporation's risk management policies are established to identiff and analyze the

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial Loss to the Corporation if a customer or counter party to a financial instrument
fails to meet its contractual obligation, and arises principally from the corporation's receivables from customers

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to
credit risk at the reporting date was as follows,

As at .1

Receivables

Staff Loans

Gold Stocks

Margin Account

Miscellaneous Deposits

Short Term Investments in Fixed Deposits

Trade Debtors

Pre-payments & Advances

Cash and Cash Equivalents

As at
Non-derivative fi nancial liabilities
Bank Loan

Trade Creditors
Accrued Expenses

Tender Security Deposit
Payable Deposits

Payable Employee Security Deposits

2024

Rs.

17,012,359

1,841,645.00

26,9g9,3gg

3,396,765

190,065,223

l87,796,ggl
22,242,252

120,690,059

2023

Rs.

18,224,190

7,841,645

105,908,646

3,756,765

112,199,375

81,173,249

14,752,964

111,647,096

2022

Rs.

17,459,469

5,561,695

31,245,792

3,321,765

112,131,911

145,603,936

8,7 57,301

77,035,724
570,024,691 455,493,819 401,116,392

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Corporation will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with ,

its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Corporation,s approach to
managing this risk is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities
when due, under normal or stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or damage to the
corporation's reputation.

To measure and mitigate liquidity risk, the Corporation closely monitored its net operating cash flow, maintained

a level of cash and cash equivalents and secured committed funding facilities from financial intuitions.

Rs.

12,000,000

123,690,025

57,826,299

25,967,57\
1,041,015

1,639,207

Rs.

16,000,000

245,096,925

38,193,071

21,631,366

1,064,472

1,679,200

Rs.

16,333,334

149,673,262

32,035,761

15,076,310

1,003,197

267,915
222,053,109
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323,665,034 214,399,670


